Public Document Pack

P

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Committee: Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board
Date: Tuesday 15 January 2013

Time: 6.30 pm

Venue Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA
Membership

Councillor Nicholas Mawer (Chairman) Councillor Douglas Webb (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Alyas Ahmed Councillor Maurice Billington
Councillor Patrick Cartledge Councillor Margaret Cullip
Councillor Jon O'Neill Councillor Neil Prestidge
Councillor Nigel Randall Councillor Lawrie Stratford
Councillor Douglas Williamson Councillor Sean Woodcock
Substitutes

Councillor Andrew Beere Councillor Surinder Dhesi
Councillor Mrs Diana Edwards Councillor Tim Emptage
Councillor David Hughes Councillor Alaric Rose

Councillor Rose Stratford

AGENDA

Overview and Scrutiny Members should not normally be subject to the party whip.

Where a member is subject to a party whip they must declare this at the beginning
of the meeting and it should be recorded in the minutes.

1. Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitute Members

2. Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest which
they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA
www.cherwell.gov.uk




Urgent Business

The Chairman to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business
being admitted to the agenda.

Minutes (Pages 1-4)

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on
11 December 2012.

Performance Management Framework Second Quarter 2012/13 Report
(Pages 5 - 38)

Report of Policy and Performance Officer
Summary

The appended report, which was considered at the 3 December 2012 Executive
meeting, covers the Council’s performance for the period 1 July to 30 September
2012 as measured through the Performance Management Framework.

Recommendations
The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended to:

(1) Note progress, consider any areas of concern and areas of achievement and
to determine any follow up action.

Budget Scrutiny 2013/14 (Pages 39 - 64)

The Council has to adopt a budget for 2013/14 as the basis for calculating its level
of Council Tax and has to base that budget on its plans for service delivery during
the year, recognising any changes in service demand that may arise in future years.

The Board agreed recommendations to the Executive at their December meeting for
consideration as part of draft one of the 2013/14 budget (attached as an appendix
to the report to Executive). Officers will provide a verbal update at the meeting on
the recommendations where required.

This will be an opportunity for the Board to consider draft one of the 2013/14 budget
(report to 7 January 2013 Executive attached) and make any
observations/comments/recommendations to the Executive and receive an update
on progress against recommendations from previous budget scrutiny reviews
(please note this appendix will follow as it is currently being finalised).

The final 2013/14 budget will be presented to Council for consideration on 25
February 2013.



7. Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme 2012/13
(Pages 65 - 72)

Report of Head of Law and Governance
Summary

This report presents the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board work
programme 2012/13 for consideration.

Recommendations
The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended:

(1)  To consider the Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board work programme
2012/13 as set out at Appendix 1 of the attached report.

Councillors are requested to collect any post from their pigeon
hole in the Members Room at the end of the meeting.

Information about this Meeting

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence should be notified to
democracy@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk or 01295 221589 prior to the start of the
meeting.

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the
start of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item.

Local Government and Finance Act 1992 — Budget Setting, Contracts &
Supplementary Estimates

Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax
must declare the fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax.

Evacuation Procedure
When the continuous alarm sounds you must evacuate the building by the nearest

available fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the car park as directed by
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.



Access to Meetings

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as
possible before the meeting.

Mobile Phones

Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off.

Queries Regarding this Agenda

Please contact Natasha Clark, Democratic and Elections
natasha.clark@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk, 01295 221589

Sue Smith

Chief Executive

Published on Monday 7 January 2013



40

41

42

Agenda ltem 4

Cherwell District Council

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board

Minutes of a meeting of the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board held
at Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA, on 11 December 2012 at

7.30 pm

Present:

Substitute
Members:

Apologies
for
absence:

Officers:

Councillor Nicholas Mawer (Chairman)
Councillor Douglas Webb (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Alyas Ahmed
Councillor Maurice Billington
Councillor Margaret Cullip
Councillor Neil Prestidge
Councillor Nigel Randall
Councillor Lawrie Stratford
Councillor Douglas Williamson
Councillor Sean Woodcock

Councillor Andrew Beere (In place of Councillor Patrick Cartledge)

Councillor Patrick Cartledge
Councillor Jon O'Neill

Karen Curtin, Head of Finance and Procurement

Nicola Jackson, Corporate Finance Manager

Beth Baines, Strategic Finance Accountant

Natasha Clark, Team Leader, Democratic and Elections
Sharon Hickson, Assistant Democratic and Elections Officer

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

Urgent Business

There was no urgent business.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on 16 October 2012 were agreed as a
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Page 1



43

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board - 11 December 2012

Budget Scrutiny 2013/14

The Chairman welcomed the Head of Finance and Procurement, the
Corporate Finance Manager and the Strategic Finance Accountant to the
meeting and explained that this would be an opportunity for Members to
review the recommendations agreed at the October meeting of the Board and
agree any additional recommendations related to the 2013/2014 budget, in
particular in relation to capital bids whereby additional information had been
requested. An informal budget scrutiny meeting had been held prior to the
Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board meeting at which Members had
considered in depth supplementary information pertaining to capital bids.

The Board’s recommendations would be submitted to the Executive for
consideration in January 2013. The final budget would be presented to the
Council for consideration on 25 February 2013.

Capital Bids
At the Board’s October meeting, Members had agreed that recommendations
on the following capital bids be deferred:
i. Replacement Air Conditioning Plant to Main Chamber, Bodicote
House
i. Highfield Depot — Proposed Redevelopment of Office and Welfare
Facilities
i. Planning and Building Control replacement of ICLIPSE (Northgate)
iv. Corporate — Electronic Document and Records Management
System (EDRMS)
v. Joint Intranet (CDC and SNC)
vi. Thorpe Lane Hard Standing Depot

Replacement Air Conditioning Plant to Main Chamber, Bodicote House

The Head of Finance and Procurement confirmed that this bid was not part of
the capital bid for works associated with the findings of the conditions survey
rather it was a separate bid to undertake work that had previously been
identified. Members were satisfied that as the work was essential and there
were also potential cost and environmental benefits the bid should be
recommended for inclusion in the capital programme 2013/14.
Notwithstanding their support for the bid, Members raised concerns as to why
the work had not been undertaken previously.

Highfield Depot — Proposed Redevelopment of Office and Welfare Facilities
(Highfield Depot Relocation Feasibility — resubmitted Highfield Depot —
Proposed Redevelopment of Office and Welfare Facilities bid): Following
initial consideration of this bid, it had been resubmitted as a bid for capital
funding to undertake a full technical redevelopment assessment and valuation
of the Highfield Depot site. The Board agreed that this bid should be
recommended for inclusion in the 2013/14 capital programme up to a value of
£65k as it represented the only way forward as it was essential to have all
relevant information to enable a plan to be developed about the future of the
site. Members recognised that the procurement exercise to appoint a
consultant to carry out the feasibility study could result in a lesser cost.

Page 2



Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board - 11 December 2012

Corporate — Electronic Document and Records Management System
(EDRMS) and Planning and Building Control replacement of ICLIPSE
(Northgate)
The Board was advised that the Planning and Building Control replacement of
ICLIPSE (Northgate) bid had been incoprated in the EDRMS bid. Following
the receipt of supplementary information and consideration of a draft business
case Members agreed to recommend that the Executive earmark reserve
capital receipts to a maximum of £700k for the implementation of EDRMS,
subject to:
e A full business case being brought forward
e Site visits being made available for Members to see and hear about
actual benefits realised in other councils, and the systems used
¢ If the subsequent business case is approved, which delivers this
significant business change in stages in the way that best enables and
supports delivery of strategic priorities
e South Northamptonshire Council Cabinet taking a similar decision

The Board stressed that the detailed business case should cover how the
change would be managed; the migration of other systems and the
arrangements to be put in place to backfill officers as required; cashable and
non-cashable savings.

The Board recommended that the capital receipts should be earmarked to
ensure capital funding would be available should the detailed business case
be supported and not allocated to other projects.

As the bid was for a joint project with South Northamptonshire Council,
Members requested that officers provide feedback following consideration of
the bid by SNC Members.

Joint Intranet (CDC and SNC)

Following consideration of supplementary information, the Board agreed that
this bid should not be recommended for inclusion in the capital programme
2013/14 as Members felt that it was not a priority at the current time

Thorpe Lane Hard Standing Depot

Following consideration of supplementary information relating to this bid,
Members agreed that it was essential that the bid be recommended for
inclusion in the 2013/14 capital programme to address and potential health
and safety issues before they arise.

Concessions Policy

As part of a previous budget scrutiny process, Members had identified the
need for a consistent approach to concessions across the authority. As part of
the 2013/14 budget scrutiny process nominated Board Members had met with
Finance Officers to reviews the concessions currently offered by the council
and third parties. It had been noted that there were discrepancies and focus
should be on developing overarching principles taking into consideration
services CDC delivers, services externally delivered and which groups were
currently in receipt of concessions.

The Board noted that the concessions review could only give guidance for
services delivered by CDC and guide through Service Level Agreements for

Page 3



44

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board - 11 December 2012

third party providers. It was further noted that an equality impact assessment
would be need to be undertaken. It was agreed that work on concessions
principles would be ongoing with a view to a policy being implemented with
effect from April 2013.

Recommendations to Executive

The Board endorsed the remainder of the recommendations to Executive that
had been agreed at their October meeting and noted that they, together with
the additional recommendations agreed earlier during the agenda item, would
be submitted to the 7 January 2013 meeting of Executive for consideration as
part of draft one of the 2013/14 budget.

Budget Context and Budget Scrutiny 2013/14 ~ Future Items

The Head of Finance and Procurement advised the Board that the council
was still awaiting the Government settlement and until this was received, the
draft budget could not be completed. It was anticipated that the settlement
announcement would be on 19 December.

The Chairman advised the Board that Members would have the opportunity to

review draft one of the 2013/14 budget at their January meeting. In addition,

Members would receive an update on progress against recommendations

from previous budget scrutiny reviews.

Resolved

(1)  That the recommendations, conclusions and comments relating to the
Capital Programme 2013/14, the Environmental Services and
Homelessness budgets and Concessions Policy as set out at appendix
1 to these minutes be submitted to the Executive for consideration as
part of draft 1 of the 2013/14 budget.

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme 2012/132

The Board considered a report of Head of Law and Governance which

presented the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board work programme

2012/13 for consideration.

Resolved

(1)  That the Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board work programme
2012/13 be noted.

The meeting ended at 8.10 pm

Chairman:

Date:

Page 4



Agenda ltem 5

Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board

Performance Management Framework
Second Quarter 2012/13 Report

15 January 2013

Report of Policy and Performance Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The appended report, which was considered at the 3 December 2012
Executive meeting, covers the Council’s performance for the period 1 July to
30 September 2012 as measured through the Performance Management
Framework.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended to:

(1)  Note progress, consider any areas of concern and areas of
achievement and to determine any follow up action.

Details

Introduction

1.1 The attached performance report which was submitted to Executive on
3 December (Appendix 1) provides information on the Council’s
performance in the second quarter of 2012/13 measured through the
performance management framework. To measure performance we
use a ‘traffic light’ system where Green is 100% of the target met,
Amber 90% and above, and Red below 90% and detailed
performance indicators and commentary is presented in the
appendices to the report to the Executive.

1.2 At their meeting, the Executive resolved the following:

(1) That the following achievements be noted:

Corporate Pledges

Page 5



Cherwell: A District of Opportunity

Continuing to support Job Clubs — a total of 65 held this
year — including work with Career Contact and Career
and Opportunities Gateway Job clubs to help
professional /managers. A Job Club Engagement Officer
has been appointed through OCC Libraries Services to
provide additional focus upon Neithrop & Ruscote.
Affordable housing progress with the Eco Bicester
demonstration project at Bryan house completed. This is
the highest level of sustainable affordable housing ever
delivered in Cherwell district. Also, 18 Units of affordable
homes have been completed at Dashwood Primary
School, meeting the needs of the conservation area and
a significant contribution to the Brighter Futures in
Banbury initiative.

Bicester Town Centre is on target to open in summer
2013 as planned. A brief will be issued following
architects discussion around Bolton Road. Spiceball
environmental works are on-going.

A Cleaner Greener Cherwell

Recycling rate is at similar level to last year. Garden
waste tonnage has increased but dry recycling has
decreased a little. The reduction in recycling rate will
also be affected by not being able to compost street
sweepings. Publicity of recycling is planned to be
promoted from Oct — Dec to increase recycling further.
Satisfaction with Street Cleanliness has risen this year to
69% which is the second highest we have attained.

The Cocoon discounted insulation scheme closed for
new applications on 30/09/12. Final output details should
be available before Christmas. Residents will be able to
obtain insulation and other energy saving measures at
no upfront cost through the Green Deal. The council has
committed to participation in a Community Interest
Company which will act as a Green Deal Provider. This
service is not yet available due to government delays,
but should launch in the near future. Recent Warm Front
promotion has resulted in 98 referrals to date; final
output figures will be available in April 2013.

Eco Bicester site preparation expected in late 2012 and
construction of the first Eco Bicester houses expected in
early 2013.

A Safe, Healthy and Thriving District

Best Bar None scheme (working with Local Police and
Licence Holders) is behind schedule, however
discussions with Head of Service have taken place and
service delivery has been planned.

Page 6



Oxfordshire County Council to attend fortnightly Joint
Agency and Tasking Coordination Group with the
Thriving Families lists to discuss and disseminate to all
partners for regular feedback.

South West Bicester Sports Villages have had delays in
laying out the grass pitches due to the inclement weather
earlier this year. Revised programme now in place.
Sportivate initiative is being delivered across the district
inspiring young people to take up sporting opportunities.
Planning approval for the new hospital has been granted
in Bicester on the existing hospital site. The preferred
bidder is still in place. On-going dialogue between the
Primary Care Trust and Strategic Health Authority to
progress the report.

Supporting volunteering across the district — We
received Volunteer Connects (VC) Quarter Two report
for support to volunteering and volunteer transport
schemes, which contained positive information.
Volunteering Opportunities are progressing well.
Volunteers have been placed within organisations and
VC appear to have a good working relationship with
likeminded organisations within the area. Bases have
now been established in Bicester and Kidlington. VC
are also looking at rural access points and are using
social media to promote the service.

Volunteer Car Driving Services are progressing, albeit
still slow. They have supported the establishment a rural
volunteer driver scheme by carrying out all back office
paperwork including CRB and reference checks. This
initial scheme to be used as a module for further
schemes. Their current number of volunteer drivers now
totals 14.

An Accessible Value for Money Council

70% of the £800,000 savings required has been
achieved with plans to secure the remainder.

SPA Future Thinking (Consultation Agency) have
conducted the annual customer service satisfaction
survey, results are due early October and indications are
very positive.

Govmetric continues to collect citizen data and feedback
from emails. The SOCITM (Associate for ICT and related
professionals in the Public and third sectors). Better
connected 2012 review is currently being undertaken
and the resulting report will identify good practice in the
development of local authority websites based on
extensive evidence based research. We are currently
planning to undertake an accessibility/usability review of
the main website that will help improve the ease of
access of the website and services.

Page 7



(2) That no further performance or risk related matters for review or
consideration in future reports be identified.

1.3 The Performance Scrutiny Working Group (PSWG) usually reviews
the Performance Management information and feeds and comments
into the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board. Due to the
autumn meetings of the PSWG focussing on budget scrutiny, this was
not possible and the report is therefore being presented directly to the
Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board for consideration.
1.4 The Quarter 3 Performance Monitoring report will be submitted to the
February meeting of Executive and subsequently submitted to the 26
February 2013 meeting of the PSWG for consideration.
Implications
Financial: There are no direct financial implications arising from
this report. Financial implications regarding the
Performance Management report are as set out in
the appended report to Executive.
Comments checked by Sarah Best, Service
Accountant, 01295 221982

Legal: There are no direct legal implications arising from
this report. Legal implications regarding the
Performance Management report are as set out in
the appended report to Executive.
Comments checked by Paul Manning, Solicitor
01295 221691

Risk Management: There are no direct risk implications arising from this
report. Risk implications regarding the Performance
Management report are as set out in the appended
report to Executive.
Comments checked by James Doble, Democratic
and Elections Manager, 01295 221587

Wards Affected

All

Corporate Plan Themes

All

Page 8



Executive Lead Member

Councillor Nicholas Turner
Lead Member for Performance and Customers

Document Information

Appendix No

Title

Appendix 1

Performance Management Report to Executive, 3
December 2012

Background Papers

None

Report Author Natasha Clark, Team Leader, Democratic & Elections
Contact 01295 221589

Information

natasha.clark@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Appendix 1

Executive

Performance and Risk Management Framework
2012/13 Second Quarter Performance Report

3 December 2012
Report of Head of Transformation

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report covers the Council's performance for the period 01 July to 30 September
2012 as measured through the Performance Management Framework.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Executive is recommended:
(1) To note the many achievements referred to in paragraph 1.3.

(2) To identify any further performance or risk related matters for review or
consideration in future reports.

Executive Summary

Introduction

1.1 This is a report of the Council’'s performance in the second quarter of 2012/13
measured through the performance management framework. The report
covers key areas of performance, these are: performance against the
Council’'s 17 public pledges; financial performance, human resources
performance and customer feedback as well as progress against the
Corporate Priorities and associated performance measures.

In addition performance against the Corporate Equalities Plan, Brighter
Futures in Banbury, Major Programmes and Significant Partnerships is also
included.

To measure performance we use a ‘traffic light' system where Green is 100%
of the target met, Amber 90% and above, and Red below 90% and detailed
performance indicators and commentary is presented in the appendices to this
report.

1.2 Although this is primarily a report of corporate performance, the Council’s
performance management framework also includes monitoring at the

Page 11



directorate level against service plans and strategies. The majority of
operational performance issues are dealt with at service and directorate level.
However significant service successes and issues are reported upwards and
where appropriate included in this report.

Proposals

1.3

The Executive is asked to note the significant progress made in delivering the
Council’s objectives. Particular highlights include:

Corporate Pledges

Cherwell: A District of Opportunity

Continuing to support Job Clubs — a total of 65 held this year — including work
with Career Contact and Career and Opportunities Gateway Job clubs to help
professional /managers. A Job Club Engagement Officer has been appointed
through OCC Libraries Services to provide additional focus upon Neithrop &
Ruscote.

Affordable housing progress with the Eco Bicester demonstration project at
Bryan house completed. This is the highest level of sustainable affordable
housing ever delivered in Cherwell district. Also, 18 Units of affordable homes
have been completed at Dashwood Primary School, meeting the needs of the
conservation area and a significant contribution to the Brighter Futures in
Banbury initiative.

Bicester Town Centre is on target to open in summer 2013 as planned. A
brief will be issued following architects discussion around Bolton Road.
Spiceball environmental works are on-going.

A Cleaner Greener Cherwell

Recycling rate is at similar level to last year. Garden waste tonnage has
increased but dry recycling has decreased a little. The reduction in recycling
rate will also be affected by not being able to compost street sweepings.
Publicity of recycling is planned to be promoted from Oct — Dec to increase
recycling further.

Satisfaction with Street Cleanliness has risen this year to 69% which is the
second highest we have attained.

The Cocoon discounted insulation scheme closed for new applications on
30/09/12. Final output details should be available before Christmas.
Residents will be able to obtain insulation and other energy saving measures
at no upfront cost through the Green Deal. The council has committed to
participation in a Community Interest Company which will act as a Green Deal
Provider. This service is not yet available due to government delays, but
should launch in the near future. Recent Warm Front promotion has resulted
in 98 referrals to date; final output figures will be available in April 2013.

Eco Bicester site preparation expected in late 2012 and construction of the
first Eco Bicester houses expected in early 2013.

Page 12




A Safe, Healthy and Thriving District

Best Bar None scheme (working with Local Police and Licence Holders) is
behind schedule, however discussions with Head of Service have taken place
and service delivery has been planned.

Oxfordshire County Council to attend fortnightly Joint Agency and Tasking
Coordination Group with the Thriving Families lists to discuss and
disseminate to all partners for regular feedback.

South West Bicester Sports Villages have had delays in laying out the grass
pitches due to the inclement weather earlier this year. Revised programme
now in place.

Sportivate initiative is being delivered across the district inspiring young
people to take up sporting opportunities.

Planning approval for the new hospital has been granted in Bicester on the
existing hospital site. The preferred bidder is still in place. On-going dialogue
between the Primary Care Trust and Strategic Health Authority to progress
the report.

Supporting volunteering across the district — We received Volunteer Connects
(VC) Quarter Two report for support to volunteering and volunteer transport
schemes, which contained positive information.

Volunteering Opportunities are progressing well. Volunteers have been
placed within organisations and VC appear to have a good working
relationship with likeminded organisations within the area. Bases have now
been established in Bicester and Kidlington. VC are also looking at rural
access points and are using social media to promote the service.

Volunteer Car Driving Services are progressing, albeit still slow. They have
supported the establishment a rural volunteer driver scheme by carrying out
all back office paperwork including CRB and reference checks. This initial
scheme to be used as a module for further schemes. Their current number of
volunteer drivers now totals 14.

An Accessible Value for Money Council

1.4

70% of the £800,000 savings required has been achieved with plans to
secure the remainder.

SPA Future Thinking (Consultation Agency) have conducted the annual
customer service satisfaction survey, results are due early October and
indications are very positive.

Govmetric continues to collect citizen data and feedback from emails. The
SOCITM (Associate for ICT and related professionals in the Public and third
sectors). Better connected 2012 review is currently being undertaken and the
resulting report will identify good practice in the development of local authority
websites based on extensive evidence based research. We are currently
planning to undertake an accessibility/usability review of the main website
that will help improve the ease of access of the website and services.

The performance management framework allows Councillors to monitor the
progress made in delivering our objectives and to take action when

Page 13




performance is not satisfactory, risks to performance are identified or new
issues arise. The report also contains direction of travel to highlight areas
prior to them becoming an issue. There are a number of such items identified
in this report and we recommend officers should report on the latest position,
implications, and the action they are taking in the next quarterly performance
report. These are:

Corporate Scorecard

Customer Services response time to callers was lengthy with an average wait
of 1 minute 27 seconds bur many had to wait several minutes. As a
consequence the abandoned call rate increased. Corporate Recovery
amended their targets and this resulted in more complicated calls.

During April — Sept self-employment advice was provided to 43 residents
through Oxfordshire Business Enterprises and 34 business enquiries have
been received re growth or inward investment.

Rolling programme of Conservation Area Appraisals continues and recently
the Oxford Canal Appraisal was completed with South Northants District.

Some areas of concern are

Corporate Pledges

Corporate Plan

Delivering 500 new homes in year is off target with a provisional figure of 121
completions at mid-year

New policy for Developer contributions has not been implemented due to
focus on the Local Plan.

Determination of major planning applications is considerably outside of target
with only 2 out of the 12 applications in Q2 being determined in time.

Planning appeals allowed greatly increased in Q2

Conclusion

1.5

In this report we show that at the second quarter the Council continues to
make strong progress on delivering its ambitions to improve the services
delivered to the public and against key projects and priorities. The report also
highlights a small number of areas which the Council needs to keep under
review to ensure targets are met.

Background Information

2.1

2.2

Progress on issues raised in the last Executive performance review
No areas were raised for further review

Overview of Performance

Page 14




Paragraphs 2.3 — 2.13 provide a more detailed summary of the Councils
performance against its comprehensive performance and risk framework. The
detailed performance indicators and commentary against each of these are
contained within appendices one to five.

2.3  Corporate Scorecard — Corporate Plan Pledges
The Corporate Scorecard includes the 17 pledges which were included in the
2012/13 Council Tax Leaflet which was sent to every household in Cherwell. Of

these are 16 Green, 1 Amber and 0 Red. These pledges directly reflect the Council’s
four strategic priorities and public priorities.

2.4  Corporate Scorecard: Financial Performance

There are two finance targets, relating to predicated variance against revenue and
capital budgets. Both are Green. There are no issues of concern at this point.

2.5 Corporate Scorecard: Human Resources

Two Human Resources indicators are monitored: staff turnover; days lost through
sickness; and organisational resilience. Turnover and sickness are both green.

2.6  Corporate Scorecard — Customer Feedback

Three key measures are covered: speed of telephone response, customer
satisfaction as measured through bi-annual mystery shopping and customer
complaints. Speed of response calls is currently red as referred to earlier.

2.7 Corporate Programmes

The ‘major programmes’ template attached as appendix B. This new template
reflects the Council’s ambitious improvement programme around place based
regeneration and development and service transformation to deliver improvement
and efficiency.

It should also be noted that the template covers both Cherwell and South
Northamptonshire programmes, reflecting the shared nature of the agenda.

2.8 Corporate Equalities Plan

The corporate equalities plan is a cross-council plan that aims to improve customer
access, tackle inequality and disadvantage, build strong communities and improve
community engagement. It also ensures that the Council is compliant with all
equalities legislation.

During the last year there have been a number of changes to the legislation and the

Council’s plans and polices reflect this. As legislation changes Cherwell District
Council equalities policies are reviewed. Details in Appendix C

2.9 Brighter Futures in Banbury

Page 15



The Brighter Futures in Banbury programme is a long term and strategic priority for

the Council and the Cherwell Local Strategic Partnership. It is part of a wider county
approach to break the cycle of deprivation and tackle disadvantage. In Banbury the

programme aims to address seven key themes:

Early Years community learning and young people’s attainment
Employment support & skills

Family support & NEETS

Financial Inclusion & Housing

Health and wellbeing

Safer and stronger communities

Performance & Community Engagement

Nooahkwh=

Full Details in Appendix D

2.10 Significant Partnerships

The Council has identified 17 partnerships as significant due to the level of resources
involved, and the impact on the local community. Many of the most significant and
difficult issues we face, crime, the environment, economic development, can only be
tackled if agencies work together. Of these partnerships 7 are county wide (including
the County Local Strategic Partnership and its supporting thematic partnerships) the
remaining partnerships are specific to the Cherwell district and directly support our
strategic priorities. Appendix E.

Key Issues for Consideration/Reasons for Decision and Options

3.1 This report presents the Council’'s performance against its corporate
scorecard for the second quarter of 2012/13. It includes an overview of
successes, areas for improvement and emerging issues to be considered.

The following options have been identified. The approach in the recommendations is
believed to be the best way forward

Option One (1) To note the achievements referred to in paragraph 1.2

(2) To request that officers report in the second quarter
on the items identified in paragraph 1.4 where
performance was below target or there are emerging
issues or risks.

(3) To identify any further performance or risk related
matters for review or consideration

Option Two To identify any additional issues for further consideration
or review.

Consultations

No specific consultation on this report is required. However, it should be noted that
several indicators are based on public consultation or customer feedback.

Page 16



Implications

Financial:

Legal:

Risk Management:

Data Quality

Wards Affected

Financial Effects — The resource required to operate the
Performance Management Framework is contained within
existing budgets. However the information presented may
lead to decisions that have financial implications. These
will be viewed in the context of the Medium Term Plan &
Financial Strategy and the annual Service & Financial
Planning process.

Efficiency Savings — There are none arising directly from
this report.

Comments checked by, on behalf of Head of Finance,
0300 0030106

There are no legal issues arising from this report.

Comments checked by James Doble on behalf of the
Monitoring Officer, 0300 0030107

The purpose of the Performance Management Framework
is to enable the Council to deliver its strategic objectives.
All managers are required to identify and manage the
risks associated with achieving this. All risks are logged
on the Risk Register and reported quarterly to the Audit
Committee.

Comments checked by Louise Tustian, Senior
Improvement & Performance Officer.

Data for performance against all indicators has been
collected and calculated using agreed methodologies and
in accordance with Performance Indicator Definition
Records (PIDRs) drawn up by accountable officers. The
council’s performance management software has been
used to gather and report performance data in line with
performance reporting procedures.

Comments checked by Louise Tustian, Senior
Improvement & Performance Officer.

All

Corporate Plan Themes

The Performance Management Framework covers all of the Council’s Strategic

Priorities

Executive Lead Member

Councillor Nicholas Turner
Portfolio Holder for Performance Management and Improvement

Document Information

Page 17



Appendix No Title
Appendix A Corporate Performance Report
Appendix B Major Programmes

Appendix C Equalities

Appendix D Brighter Futures in Banbury
Appendix E Significant Partnerships

Background Papers

Corporate Priorities 12/13

Report Author Shirley Vaughan, Policy and Performance Officer
Contact 01327 322375
Information shirley.vaughan@Cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Page 18




CHERWELL DISTRICT COUNCIL

Executive Committee
3 December 2012

Performance Report — Second Quarter 2012

Key to Performance Report

Corporate Priorities Performance Indicators **
Green On track towards outcomes Green On or over target
Amber Making progress Amber Up to 10% under target

o
QL :
«Q Not making progress More than 10% under target
D

—

©

** please note there are monthly, quarterly and annual targets, where appropriate in-year RAG status is adjusted accordingly.

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report page 1

Appendix A



Corporate Pledges

A District of Opportunity

Appendix A

02 abed

Service Tasks Q1 Q2 | Latest Commentary
RAG | RAG

In September 2012: 5 regular Job Clubs were held: 2 in Banbury, 2 in Bicester and 1 in Kidlington. 45
job seekers attended.
Also at the Mill Cottage in Banbury: 4 'Career & Opportunity Gateway' Job Clubs were held on

Strategic Continue to support skills development, apprenticeships & job Wednesday evenings, helping 18 professionals/managers.

Planning & the clubs in order to reduce the number of young people not in | Green Green "

economy education, employment or training 4 additional Job Club workshops were held on Thursdays through Career Connect.
This brings the total number of job clubs held since April 2012 to 65.
Assisted with process to appoint Job Club Engagement Officer through OCC Libraries Service to provide
additional focus upon Neithrop & Ruscote.

Strategic ) ] The Local Plan has been consulted upon (29/8/12 — 10/10/12) and the consultation responses will be

; Complete the local plan as the foundation for economic considered with any revisions made to the Plan prior to submission.
Planning & the . e Green Green
growth in the district

economy
Good progress has been made on affordable housing delivery for 2012/13 - in particular, the eco Bicester
affordable housing demonstration project at Bryan House has now been completed resulting in affordable
homes at levels 4 & 5 of the code for sustainable homes (national energy efficiency standard) which is the
highest level of sustainable affordable housing ever delivered in the Cherwell district. Also, the 18 units of
affordable homes at the former Dashwood primary school have been completed, providing affordable

Regeneration & | Deliver 100 affordable homes in the District and support Greon Greon Eﬁ?l]?es itr?%tanr:t?S: tr;r']eit(i:;)tri\::rvatlon needs of the local area and make a significant contribution to Brighter

housing opportunities for self build and developing self build skills y )
The affordable housing delivery over the years 2012/13 - 2014/15 is anticipated to be the strongest
delivery period ever seen in the Cherwell district with an estimated delivery of up to 750 affordable homes
being achieved. This delivery is important in providing a supply response to affordable housing need in the
district and has been made possible through the investment-ready approach agreed by Cherwell District
Council as part of its current Housing Strategy.

. ) . . S Bicester Town Centre progressing well and on target to open as planned summer 2013
Regeneration & | Continue fo strengthen the leisure & retail facilities in Banbury Green Green | Discussion held with architects re Bolton Road and the proposed revised masterplan drawings and brief is

housing

& Bicester Town Centres

A Cleaner Greener Cherwell

Environmental

to be issued. For Spiceball the environmental works are ongoing

Recycling rate at a similar level to last year. Garden waste tonnage is up but dry recycling is a little

Services Increase the household recycling rate to 60% Green | Green | behind. We are no longer able to compost street sweepings which will reduce the recycling rate slightly
but a lot of promotion work is planned for Oct — Dec to push recycling further.
Improve local residents' satisfaction with street & The recent survey for street cleansing showed satisfaction had risen from 64.5% to 69% and is the
Environmental : : - second highest level we have attained
Servi environmental cleanliness  continuing our  successful n/a Green :
ervices . . )
programme of neighbourhood litter blitzes
. . . First quarter showed a fall of just over 3%. Data for Q2 will not be available until November but signs are
Environmental Reduce the Council's carbon footprint by 4% by further | Green | Green

that we expect to hit the target of 4%

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report

page 2



12 abed

Appendix A

Services

improving the energy efficiency of our buildings and vehicles

Regeneration &

Continue to give Cherwell residents the opportunity to take

The Cocoon discounted insulation scheme closed for new applications on 30/9/12. Final output details
should be available before Christmas.

Residents will be able to obtain insulation and other energy saving measures at no up-front cost through
the Green Deal. The Council has committed itself to participation in a Community Interest Company which

housin advantage of low cost discounted insulation under the new | Green Green | will act as a Green Deal Provider. This service is not yet available, due to government delays, but should
9 Green Deal replaces discount funding launch in the near future.
Recent Warm Front promotion has resulted in 98 referrals to Warm Front to date. Final output figures will
be available form Warm Front in April 2013.
Strategic Site preparation expected in late 2012 with construction of first Eco Bicester houses expected in early
Planning & the Begin construction of the Eco-Bicester houses Green | Green | 2013.
economy
A Safe Healthy And Thriving District
Public Work with local police and licence holders to roll out the "best Discussions with Head of Service have taken place and service delivery has been planned
protection & bar none" scheme which will help make our town centres safer | Amber | Amber
Development in the evenings
Community Continue working with our partners to provide support to the Oxfordshire County Council to attend Joint Action Tasking and Coordination Group with Thriving Families
Services most vulnerable individuals and families in the District Green | Green | |ists for District. JATAC disseminating lists for partner contributions
Community Complete the layout of the sports pitches at the South West Delays in laying out the grass pitches because of the inclement weather earlier this year. Revised
Services Bicester Sports Village and finalise plans for the Pavilion Green | Green | programme now in place
Community Inspire young people to take up new sporting opportunities The sportivate Initiative is being delivered across the District
h " ” Green | Green
Services during the Olympic Year
Community Support the local health sector in building a new community Planning approval given to a new hospital on the existing hospital site. Preferred bidder still in place.
Services hospital in Bicester Green | Green | Ongoing dialogue between the PCT and SHA to progress the report.

An Accessibl

Finance &

e Value for Money Council

Secure savings of at least £800,000 to help meet the medium

70% achieved to date — plans in place to address the remainder

Procurement term financial deficit Cizan | (Eie
. . . . . SPA Futures have conducted a customer satisfaction survey. Results are due in October but early
Transformation Improve level of customer satisfaction with our services Amber | Green | .~ . . "
indications are very positive.
We continue to collect citizen data from GovMetric (Smiley faces) and feedback from emails. The
Continue to improve our website. the ease of accessing our SOCITM Better connected 2012 review is currently being undertaken and the resulting report will identify
IT P ’ 9 Green | Green | good practice in the development of local authority websites based on extensive evidence-based

services & giving feedback online

Corporate Scorecard

research. We are currently planning to undertake an accessibility/ usability review of the main website
that will help improve the ease of access of the website and service

Finance & Percentage variance on revenue budget expenditure against N -0.2% at Q2 - refer to Executive Quarter 2 Finance and Procurement Report
Procurement profile (+2%/-5%)
Finance & Percentage variance on capital budget expenditure against |~ -3% at Q2 - refer to Executive Quarter 2 Finance and Procurement Report
- o/ | B0/ 1. reen | Green
Procurement profile (+2%/-5%):

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report

page 3



Appendix A

HR Staff turnover (voluntary leavers) Green | Green | There were two voluntary leavers in Q2 from the Learning and Development Team in Transformation
Average days sickness per FTE was 2.9 days for April — September
HR Number of days lost through sickness Green | Green | 52% short term absence and 48% long term absence
Sickness has increased on the same period last year which was 2.7 days per FTE
Customer Call length increased due to complicated nature of calls eg summons issued in September by Corporate
Services Speed of response to telephone calls Recovery and their changed targets resulting in more complicated calls.

CDC Corporate Priorities 2012-2013

A DISTRICT OF OPPORTUNITY

Work with partners to tackle disadvantage in the district

gc ebed

Tasks

Q1

Q2

Latest Commentary

Support vulnerable residents through tough times focussing on homelessness
prevention and housing advice at current levels of performance

Green

Green

The number of households in temporary accommodation is currently 32 households which is 1 below the
CDC target of 33. Officers are working very closely with customers to ensure the additional challenges
around homelessness prevention and housing advice are being addressed; particularly in the context of
changing welfare reform.

Support local people into work (Job Clubs & apprenticeships) and prepare for
the impact of Government reform to welfare and the benefits system

Green

Green

The focus of the Council's work is upon co-ordinating the Job Clubs across the District. In so doing,
regular collaboration is held with Job Centre Plus and its local delivery partners. CDC also continues to
host JCP services in Bicester, which is proving useful to job seekers.

A CDC specialist advisor attends every Bicester and Banbury Job Club to provide housing benefits and
Council Tax advice.

Deliver the Brighter Futures in Banbury programme

Green

Green

2012/13 priorities and agreed actions established with relevant finance allocated where needed.
Good multi agency engagement. Theme leaders in place. Successful Woodgreen Connecting
Communities event in August. Review of updated data and partnerships governance underway.

Balance economic development and housing growth

Promote local economic development through business advice and support,
inward investment and the Local Enterprise Partnerships

Green

Green

Self Employment: 43 Cherwell residents (Apr to Sept) have received one-to-one advice on starting their
own business through our Oxfordshire Business Enterprises (OBE) service. Loans are being awarded to
viable small businesses turned down by banks through Fredericks Oxfordshire. Over 50 residents
attended a series of 'How to be an Entrepreneur' workshops in July and Sept. Follow-up support is
provided through OBE. The Council's market operator is also providing opportunities to test the market for
new businesses in Banbury. Business Development: In Q2, 15 further detailed business

enquiries were dealt with in support of indigenous businesses growth or potential inward investment. (34
since April 2012). Meetings held with both Banbury and Bicester Chambers of Commerce to tackle any
issues relating to business and CDC, and attendance at business meetings across the District.
Contribution to the development of both the South East Midlands and Oxfordshire Local Enterprise
Partnerships.

Progress the Community Housing Project with HCA investment partner (31
dwellings)

Green

Green

Database of local building material and construction service suppliers is up and running in order that build
can tap into local supply chains. Achieved Construction Skills Academy status, awarded to 7 councils in
the country and links with the development of a training programme that will be a key component of

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report

page 4




Appendix A

oz abed

Tasks Q1 Q2 Latest Commentary
buildB. Community land trust board has been formalised and volunteers elected to key roles. CDC will
nominate a Member as custodian trustee.
Deliver 500 new homes including through planned major housing projects. Red Red Tthe Local Plan pollcu_3§ are aimed at_achlevmg economic groyvth and maintaining housing supply.
However market conditions are affecting the level of house building.
Develop a robust and locally determined planning framework
Prepare an Infrastructure Plan for CDC & prepare for introduction of Community G e A draft Infrastructure_ Plan is_contained within the Local Plan. Community infrastructure Levy will proceed
Infrastructure Levy reen once the Local Plan is submitted.
Secure implementation of new policy for Developer contributions Green Amber | The new policy has not yet been implemented whilst work has focussed on completing the Local Plan.
) ) ) . A number of Conservation Area Appraisals have been completed including the Oxford Canal with SNC.
Protect and enhance the quality of the built environment by completion of Design guidance is being prepared as part of the pre application forum on all strategic sites in the Local
Conservation Area Reviews and strong design guidance for all new Amber Green Plan.
developments There are 60 conservation areas in the district and there is a rolling plan to complete 6 per year.
Work to improve the quality and vibrancy of our town centres and urban areas
. ) ) Bicester Town Centre progressing well and on target to open as planned summer 2012
Progress the commercial development of Bicester Town Centre and consider the The community building is in design stage working towards pre application planning submission.
: P Green Green
plans for development of the community building
) The draft Masterplan has been consulted upon and will be completed once the Local Plan is adopted
Complete a Masterplan for Bicester Green Green
A draft plan is in preparation by White Young Green on behalf of CDC - the concept Masterplan has been
Complete a Masterplan for Banbury Green Green | adopted by CDC Executive.
The Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) is nearing completion to accompany the preparation f s
Make progress on the Canal Side Regeneration programme in Banbury Green Green | development programme for the site.
The SPD is nearing completion to accompany the preparation of a development programme for the site
Prepare detailed planning guidance for the future redevelopment of the Bolton Green Green

Road area in Banbury

A SAFE, HEALTHY AND THRIVING DISTRICT

Work with partners to support the development of safe and thriving local communities and neighbourhoods

Tasks Q1 Q2 | Latest Commentary
Continue to provide wide range of recreational activities/opportunities for young | (ol o Activity sessions being provided at the Banbury Hub in partnership with OCC
people across district
At the last CSCP meeting Cherwell was the only area in the TVP that was all green in measured
Work with partners to maintain already low levels of crime in the district Green | Green | performance priorities
Due to successful early intervention and monitoring frequent caller data to both police and CDC chronic
Reduce chronic Anti-Social Behaviour cases Green Green ASB cases are small in number. There have been 3 identified and dealt with by additional sanctions

being imposed on the offenders

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report

page 5




Appendix A

Tasks Q1 Q2 | Latest Commentary
Reduce the number of metal theft incidents Green Green Continuing to assist and support TVP through Operation Jupiter and Operation Precious
Work with partners and businesses to support public health and safety @ @ Primary Authority work continues with Sainsbury’s. Planning for the November Cherwell Safety

Partnership has begun.

Support the local community, voluntary and not for profit sectors to play an active role in the district

Work with the local voluntary sector to provide advisory services for the local

First quarter report received from Banbury CAB. All three sites provide face to face interviews and there is

surrounding area

. Green Green the Oxfordshire advice line which provides clients with a gateway telephone interview to assess their
community L )
situation and the appropriate next step.
The annual Voluntary Organisation Forum meeting was held in September. The contract with Citizens
Support volunteering across the district Green Amber | Advice Bureau to find volunteers for voluntary organisations has been slow to get off the ground but
waiting for the Q2 report which is due mid October.
Provide good quality recreation and leisure opportunities in the district
A CDC Equalities Panel was held at the Museum in September to check the transfer process included
Establish the Trust arrangements to secure the long term future of Banbury @ @ consultation with community groups and faith leaders ensuring the Museum continues to provide free and
Museum and maintain access for the community open access. A Museum Project Board meeting was held and many issues progressed. Consultation has
started with staff regarding their transfer to the new organisation.
Support improvement of local health facilities, services and standards across the district
Work to promote active and independent lifestyles amongst older people Green Green Older people forum provided opportunities to promote activities to older people’s clubs
Work with partners to deliver 40 active lifestyle sessions monthly for older people | Green Green Delivered through Age UK these sessions are to be reviewed due to a reduction in volunteer staff
U The Community Partnership Network in transition to examine a range of new roles regarding the health
Q . . and social care sector reforms. In the meantime Oxford university Hospitals Trust is continuing to respond
(Q | Support the local NHS to retain and develop health services at the Horton Amb G i hallenaing fi ial . t t which wh led with technoloaical i s |
General Hospital mber reen o a very challenging financial savings target which when coupled with technological improvements in
oD clinical care and continuing national changes and directives to how services are to be delivered means
N that further service change at the Horton appears inevitable.
P continue to support new and improved health services in Bisector and the Planning approval given to a new _hospital site. Preferred bidder in place. Ongoing dialogue between the
Green Green PCT and SHA to progress the project.

A Cleaner, Greener District

Provide excellent waste collection and recycling services, working to reduce the amount of waste produced and to increase recycling across the district

Tasks Q1 Q2 | Latest Commentary
) Landfill tonnages are slightly above last year and this is expected to increase further as leaves collected
Reduce the amount of waste sent to landfill S Aledy on the highway can no longer be composted and have to be sent to landfill.
Maintain the current high levels of customer satisfaction with our recycling and Customer satlsfa_ctlon in the latest satisfaction survey is g_ood_. A small drop in satisfaction with recycling,
Green Green | food waste remained unchanged and refuse showed a slight increase.

waste collection services

Work to ensure our streets, town centres, open spaces and residential areas are cl

ean, well maintained and safe

Work with local communities to continue the programme of neighbourhood litter
blitzes

Green

Green

Litter blitz programmes on track — next blitz is Grimsbury mid October

Work to reduce our impact on the natural environment, limit our use of natural resources and support others in the district to do the same

Work with partners to improve the energy efficiency of homes & enable more

| Green | Green

Working with USEA to improve energy efficiency of homes

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report

page 6



Appendix A

Tasks Q1

Q2 | Latest Commentary

residents to achieve affordable energy bills

Work with partners to support the development of Eco-Bicester as a national exemplar, creating a vibrant place where people choose to live, to work and spend their leisure time in sustainable ways

Work with partners to progress the delivery of the vision for Eco-Bicester Green

Green Work continues through the Eco Bicester Project Team, Strategic Delivery Board and other partners.

Start work on site for the initial housing development at North West (NW)

Work expected to start on site following expiry of the Judicial Review period and construction of access

Bicester Green Green | road. Start on site expected in late 2012 with housing development commencing in early 2013
Ensure continued opportunities for local people to participate in the Eco-Bicester The consultation on the Bicester Masterplan Cherwell Local Plan and work with A2 Dominion’s Strategic
PP peop P p Green Green Partnership Manager provide the opportunity for local people to participate in the Eco Bicester

programme

programme.

An Accessible, Value for Money Council

Provide value for money and a financially sound organisation, minimising the impact of smaller council budgets on frontline and priority services

Tasks Q1 Q2 | Latest Commentary
Develop and implement an effective approach to address the financial impact of | o o ol LGRR project is managing requirements and analysis
Government welfare reform
Ql)J Ensure the Council's budget is matched to strategic priorities demonstrating and Considered at upcoming Executive/JMT awayday and will be reflected in budget plans
(=) promoting the Council's commitment to value for money and effective service Amber | Amber
D delivery
)| Work with partners to reduce Council costs
o Implement/embed shared back office systems to secure efficiencies Green | Green | Ongoing and on track
Phase two of the programme of ICT standardisation is currently being undertaken and the November
Implement a Shared ICT service Green Green Programme high light report is reporting Green and on target. An additional temporary ICT desktop
resources have been resourced to help mitigate a 44% increase in service requests.
Explore further opportunities with partners to share or provide services, thereby Discussions continue
Green Green

reducing costs or maximising income

Demonstrate that we can be trusted to act properly for you by being transparent about our co:

sts and performance

Improve the information available to the public about our costs and performance,

and promote understanding, accountability and opportunity iz

Performance reports published regularly
Green

Consult with local residents in a cost effective manner to ensure the Council has

a good understanding of local priorities Elizen

. SPA futures have been consulting the community and results are due at the end of October
reen

Work to ensure we provide good customer service through the delivery of high quality and accessible services

Improve levels of satisfaction with and access to information provided by the

) Green
Council

y Awaiting results of satisfaction survey
n/a

Improve access to services and advice by increasing online payment and

- h Green
appointment options

Online service continue to develop, new housing online forms are being developed and enhancements
Green | enabling webcasts to be accessed on mobile devices e.g., IPADS, Android tablets etc

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report

page 7



Supporting Measures

Appendix A

Target RAG &
Performance Measure Q1 1213 Q2 DOT Progress commentary
Housing
Number of households living in temporary accommodation (NI 156 ) 26 33 32 Amber¥ Working with customer_s to ensure additional challenges around
homelessness prevention are being addressed
Housing advice: repeat homelessness cases 0 1 0 Green > | Effective homelessness prevention is continuing
Eco Bicester affordable housing demonstration project at Bryan House and
No of affordable homes provided 27 100 66 Green 4 | the 18 units of affordable homes at the former Dashwood primary school
have been completed
Benefits
Time taken to process Housing Benefit/Council Tax
Benefit new claims and change of circumstances (NI1181) 6.06 days 11 days 6.88 days Green \
) . ] . 18 days 17.55 days
:\U Average time taken for new Housing Benefit / C Tax claims 20.38 profiled Sept 2012 Green N
o ) ) ) . 9 days 5.71 days
o) Average time taken for Housing Benefit /C tax changes of circumstances 4.97 profiled Sept 2012 Green ¥
. 87.31% 81.56%
0, . 0,
%2 BV079bi.05 % HB Recovered: Overpayment June 2012 78% Sept 2012 Green ¥
i - . . . 12.76% 22.41%
0, . 0,
BV079bii.05 % HB Recovered: including outstanding June 2012 20% Sept 2012 Green
. 0.37% 1.17%
0, y . 0,
BV079biii.05 % HB O'Pay: Written Off June2012 3% Sept 2012 Green ¥
Development
Net additional homes provided - NI 154 44 500 77 Red 1 Prowgona] figures only as all housing must be reconciled officially at the end
of a financial year — total so far 121
Processing of major applications within 13 weeks (NI 157a) 50% 60% 16% Red ¥ ﬁ] Ocl;ﬁ of 12 applications determined within time in Q2 compared to 3 out of 6
NI 157b Processing of minor applications within 8 weeks 88% 65% 80% Green ¥
NI 157¢c Processing of other applications within 8 weeks 86% 89.74% 88% Green N
% Planning appeals allowed against refusal decision 0% 30% 7% Red Vv 7 planning appeals in Q1 with none allowed whereas in Q2 there were 13
appeals and 10 allowed
Oxford Canal, Deddington, Adderbury and Sibford Gower with Burdrop have
Conservation Areas with up to date appraisals n/a 6 4 ytd Green been completed in year. There is a rolling programme to review 6 areas per
year.
) o .
Percentage of Conservation areas with published Management Plans - 100 60 Amber Th;ere are 60 conservation areas and 80 % have character appraisals and
60% have management plans in place

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report

page 8




Supporting Measures

Appendix A

Target RAG &
Performance Measure Q1 12/13 Q2 DOT Progress commentary
Percentage of houses developed on previously developed land 6 25 57.1 Green The_f_lgure is for Q2 only — th'§ IS an a_nnual indicator I|nke_d with NI 154 net
additional homes therefore mid year figures are only a guide
. . 100% At April 2012 there was a 3.1 year land supply for deliverable housing sites
- 0,
Supply of ready to develop housing sites — 5 year land supply 62.10% (5yrs) annual n/a which does not meet the government requirement of 5 years plus a buffer.
Environmental
Recycling rate is similar to last year but composting is up and dry recyclates
Percentage of waste recycled or composted 60.1 60 60 Green > is down. Street sweepings are now excluded
Residual household waste per household in kgs per hh 107 kg Not set 109kg n/a
Number of fly tips — cumulative figure with annual target 96 467 210 Green ¥
Number of risk based food premises inspections completed 180 328 341 Green N ;Zﬁ;ggance is good and we are ahead of the planned target for this time in
“U Finance
Q
L(% 29.82 59.25 57.93 Amber ¥ | Performance has slipped but unable to pinpoint a reason
Percentage of Council Tax collected ’ profiled ’ ’
N
~ Percentage of NNDR collected 32.91 pergfﬁesd 60.04 Amber Vv | Slightly below target but still slightly ahead of last year's performance
Percentage of Invoices paid within 30 days 98.2 98.3 98.9 Green
Community Safety
% Residents when asked say they feel safe in town centres Annual customer survey —
. . - . . . 347 cases in Q2 as against 164 cases in Q1 — However the trend is always
0,
(ﬁ:gnh%f,?:ce cases dealt with within the prescribed timescale (maximum 98.78 96 94.8 Amber Vv | for more cases being reported during summer months.
100% achieved th hout Q1 butin A td d to 96%
% of nuisance cases resolved within 8 weeks 100 96 99 Green ¥ b achieved throughout Q1 but in August dropped to ’
Number of anti-social behaviour incidents involving high and The number of cases received is outside the control of the team. Target mid
medium risk victims " 28 8 AR vear is 14
Profiled t t is 28.6 and mid tual is 28.2
Reduce all crime incidents reported by 1% (per 1000 Pop) 13.5 57.2 14.8 Ambery | | 01eC1argets £8.6 and mid yearactuais
Reduce violence against the person with injury incidents Profiled target is 1.92 at mid year and actual is 1.75
o . 0.84 3.84 0.9 Green ¥
by 5% (per 1000 Population)

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report

page 9



Supporting Measures

Appendix A

Target RAG &
Performance Measure Q1 12/13 Q2 DOT Progress commentary
Reduce domestic burglary incidents reported 79 burglaries from April — Sept
by 5% (per 1000 Population) 0.31 144 0.25 Elie ap
Leisure
e . . 15.43 Annual figure from Active Survey lend 2012
Increase participation in active recreation by 1% (NI 8) March 2012 16.43 n/a n/a Go Active initiatives are in place
Maintain current levels of visits/usage to the modernised SLC figures slightly up on September 2011 however BLC and KGLC both
o . . ; L 309,900 1,164,756 308,409 Green 2 | down slightly giving a 494 decrease overall. Will be reviewed further at
district leisure centres, Spiceball, Bicester and Kidlington . -
Leisure Report feedback in October.
Just over 3500 decrease compared to September 2011. Some obvious
Maintain current levels of visits/usage to Woodgreen Leisure, factors include the outdoor pool being closed a week earlier. NOA figures
North Oxfordshire Academy and Cooper School 22,018 88,822 35,645 iz oy are down as league hockey matches were held away and there was no
athletics meeting in September.
Customer Services
Complicated nature of calls in September severely increased the length of
Q . calls and subsequently the abandoned rate
(@ 7 Telephone calls abandoned 9.9 10 9.8 AR Average length of call waiting is 1 minute 27 seconds although many are
D several minutes
&; Number of Stage One complaints received 49 228 48 Green >
Number of Stage Two complaints received 3 8 3 Amber >
5 received so far this year against a target of 4 for the year
Number of Stage Three complaints received 5 4 1
Number of complaints referred to Ombudsman 9 19 3
Car parking revenue £381 445 £1512.811 £416,820 Sireem ) Mid year target was £756,405 and actual income is higher than anticipated at

£798,265

CDC Quarter 2 Performance Report

page 10



Appendix B

Major Programmes 2012/13 : Quarter 2

Programme

Council

Year End Quarter 2
Performance | 30/09/2012

Direction
of Travel

Comments on Performance

Eco Town Bicester

Cherwell District Council

Bicester Town Centre

Cherwell District Council

g%anbury Brighter Futures Cherwell District Council

0

ND

LQ/Ioat Lane South Northants Council
Silverstone South Northants Council

Sustainable Urban Extensions
Brackley

South Northants Council

Sustainable Urban Extensions
Towcester

South Northants Council

Place Programme

The exemplar planning permission is the first eco town planning permission to be granted nationally. The
exemplar development will include a range of features that are unique to development of this scale in the UK
including the largest domestic solar pv aray and largest Code for Sustainable Homes level 5 scheme. The
development will include rainwater harvesting, provision for electric vehicles, measures to support bio
diversity, allotments, car club, bin and cycle storage for every dwelling, local lettings plan for the affordable
housing, local bus service and apprenticeships and local employment. In addition the District Council is
supporting the provision of a primary school on the site and delivering an Eco Business Centre.

Preparative groundworks for the two main blocks completed and steelwork frame have been erected and is
complete. Precast infill units are being installed for the cinema and the project is well on programme. Utility
services provisions have slipped slightly on programme but slippage will not impact on main milestone dates.

Priorities and agreed actions established with relevant finance allocated where needed. Good multi-agency
engagement. Theme leaders in place. Good "Connecting Communities" event at Woodgreen in August.
Review of updated data and partnership goverannce under way.

Preparations for the build stage are progressing, with archaeology, demolitions, and other consultations under
way, and a business case review by JMT to validate the business case has resulted in some changes to the
community building to promote a more fit-for-purpose building now and for future use. Public consultations
are planned for 5th_gth September at the Mill; detailed planning submission will follow at the end of
September.

Outline planning application determined following significant negotiations on S106 and conditions. Work to
define the economic development stage is under way now.

Decision notice about to be issued granting outline planning permission, subject to the on-site sustainable
urban drainage system issue being resolved. This has followed significant negotiations on the $106 and
conditions. .

At Towcester, key issues still need to be resolved such as education provision, the relief road and viability
testing. A timescale for resolution of the application has been agreed with the provision, the relief road and
viability testing. A timescale for resolution of the application has been agreed with the applicant.

The Council has been successful in achieving an early resolution on funding from the applicant and a revised
timescale. Delays to the site Masterplan have impacted the originally planned decision date




Appendix B

Major Programmes 2012/13 : Quarter 2

Programme Council \(GE L) ClEriter A ) Bl Comments on Performance
9 Performance | 30/09/2012 | of Travel
Governance of this project transferred into the Place Programme in May. These projects are all at a very early
Banbury Developments Cherwell District Council => |start-up stage, with the work focusing on identifying what is possible and desirable in terms of outcomes,
making the most of the council’s assets.

Transformation Programme

Cherwell District Council &

iy Four of the 11 workstreams making up this second stage of the project have an Amber status at
South Northants Council

ICT Sh i
CT Shared Services the end of Quarter Two, although without risk to the overall delivery schedule and budget.

Work is well under way to define the workstreams that will deliver the necessary transformation
= |at both councils, taking into accoun the interdependencies and fixed points such as the
relocation of SNC.

Cherwell District Council &

Service Transformation South Northants Council

0g abed



Appendix C

Corporate Equalities Plan 2012/13 : Quarter 2

Quarter 2

Quarter 1 | 55,09/15

30/06/2012 Comments on performance

Fair Access and Customer Satisfaction

To ensure Cherwell District Council and our
Partners treat the public fairly regardless of their
background or way of life

Effective consultation events taken place this quarter via Connective Community and Knowing your Community
methods. Faith forum and disability form planned in Q3

To improve our services to the older generation
within the Cherwell district

Excellent progress against the Housing Strategy for Older People. Start on site has now been achieved at
Cassington road Yarnton for the delivery of 50 units of Extra Care Housing. The scheme will be known as Erdington
House and should complete by March 2015. This will complement the 130 units of Extra Care already delivered in
Cherwell which is the highest delivery across Oxfordshire. In addition 60 units of extra care housing at Thornbury
House, Kidlington are due to start on site in early 2013.

Recreation Strategy for Older People is still under development.

To ensure all our services both internal and external
accessible to all Equality Groups at a high

One complaint received in Q2 on grounds of equality was not upheld.

# dard

«Q
(©)

Tackling Inequality and Deprivation

ﬁbreak the cycle of deprivation within the district
(Brighter Futures in Banbury Programme)

2012/13 priorities and agreed actions established with relevant finance allocated where needed. Good multi agency
engagement. Theme leaders in place. Successful Woodgreen connecting communities event in august. Review of
updated data and partnerships governance underway.

Building Strong and Cohesive Communities

Promote integration between communities and
groups through the use of sport, leisure, cultural
activities and opportunities for community
involvement

The council continues to promote Taking pART, a scheme that matches community groups with an artist who will
help them develop new skills, enjoy creating new work and participating in a new experience.

Creation of a new joint post between Cherwell District Council and Thames Valley Police to foster good community
relations due to start October 2012.




Appendix C

Corporate Equalities Plan 2012/13 : Quarter 2

Quarter 2

Cllfzlitsy | 30/09/12 Comments on performance

30/06/2012

Positive Engagement and Understanding

Gain better engagement and work with young
people within the district

Youth Councils supported in Bicester and Banbury.

Establish links with minority
representation/community groups to help
improve services

Cherwell Customer Services specialist attended events in Q2 in addition to Council Tax and Business Rates
property inspections - Banbury, Bicester and Kidlington Job clubs, Disability Forum, Bicester & Banbury food Bank,
Voluntary Organisations, Rotary Club Family Day, Nethrop Library & Horsefair Doctors surgery.

Q2 has seen the disbandments of Oxfordshire Mantra Hate Crime Steering Group. In its place Cherwell district
alongside all Oxfordshire districts and Thames Valley Police have commissioned a 24 hour hate crime reporting
service called Stop Hate UK.

n/a

Raise internal awareness of diversity within our
community

Three successful Connecting community Events took place this quarter

U

7

RBview and publicise all documentation in line
w government framework

Data published in line with the government legislation requirements

PO
Review CDC performance against Achieving
criteria to maintain/improve standards

Self Assessment is due to take place during Quarter 3

Ensure staff and services promote and embed
equality into their work

Cherwell's Equality Fair and Aware training programme has continued its schedule to get all office based staff
trained by the end of the financial year. Depot staff training is currently under development.

Maximise output from the Equality & Diversity
Steering Group

The Group continues to focus on equality compliance, training, complaints and subjects that impact on the Council.
Next meeting will focus on the Equality Self Assessment and a membership review.
and specific subjects that impact on the whole council




cg abed

Appendix D

Brighter Futures in Banbury Programme 2012/13 : Quarter 2

Quarter 1
30/06/2012

Quarter 2
30/09/2012

Comments on Performance

Early

Years, Community Learning & Young Peoples Attainment : Oxfordshire County Council (OCC)

Improve educational attainment through better skills in

numeracy / maths and more effective family A A Awaiting comments from OCC
engagement
Family Learning Programme A A Awaiting comments from OCC

Support skills development/apprenticeships/job clubs to
reduce NEETS (19+)

Job Clubs

n/a

Employment Support & Skills : Cherwell District Council (CDC)

Business Development

n/a

The number of Jobseeker Allowance claimants has fallen gradually from 2,255 in sept 2009 to 1,378 in Sept 2012.
challenges remain for those without qualifications or experience and the long term unemployed.

65 Jobclubs held since 2012 and over 700 attendees

Job clubs are held in Banbury, Bicester and Kidlington and at The Mill Cottage Banmbury there is a Career and
Opportunity Gateway Jobclub helping professionals/managers and a workshop every thursday through Career
Connect. The sunshine Centre and BYHP are providing smaller jobclubs in Brighter Future Wards.

CDC is co-ordinating Banbury Job Club partners also involving the appointment of a Job Club Engagement Officer
throgh OCC librariesService to provide additional focus on Neithrop and Ruscote.

Self Employment: 43 cherwell residents (Ap -Sept)have received one to one advice on starting their own business
through our Oxfordshire Business Enterprises (OBE) service. Loans are being awarded to viable small businesses
turned down by banks through Frederick's Oxfordshire.

over 50 residents attended aseries of "How to be an Entrepreneur" workshops in July & Sept. Follow up support is
provided through OBE. The Council's market operator is also providing opportunities to test the market for new
businesses in Banbury.

Business Development: In Q2 15 further detailed busines enquiries were dealt with in support of indigenous
business growth or potential inward investment. (34 since April 2012)

Meetings held with Banbury and Bicester Chambers of Commerce to tackle any issues relating to business and CDC
and attendance at busines meetings across the district.

contribution to the development of both the South East Midlands and Oxfordshire Local Enterprise Partnerships.
Banbury and Bicester Town Centre working Groups are focussing on actions to promote trade in the twon centres. A
sustainable Cherwell Business Group is being enabled to develop supply chains and innovation in support of the One




¢ obed

Appendix D

Brighter Futures in Banbury Programme 2012/13 : Quarter 2

Quarter 1 Quarter 2
30/06/2012 | 30/09/2012 Comments on Performance

Skills n/a The uinderstanding of employers' skill needs is being reviewed through the Oxon Skills board and translated into

action through a Talent Match project to connect employers with workers with skill development.

. This programme has been cancelled and is to be replaced with a 'Talent Match' service which has now been created

Career Ladders : n/a A helping to match and develop skills to provide local sources of employment for people living in Brighter Future in
12 Ladders to be developed with Brightsparks ping P P ploy peop 9 9

Banbury wards.

Financial Inclusion & Housing : Cherwell District Council

Working with Registered Providers on the 2011-15 affordable homes programme. Excellen progress made on future

Increase supply & access to housin n/a opportunities and the Homes and Communities Agency has praised Cherwell's Investment Ready approach. Further
PRl 9 investment has been made available throuigh CDC's Investment Partner status with the HCA, he Places for Change

programme and the Empty Homes funding.

CDC has been identifying customer swhose income will reduce as a result of the welfare reforms. This work has
Developing financially & socially sustainable n/a resulted in various outcomes such as discretionary housing payments and changed circumstances by the
communities customer.further work is ongoing regarding the implications for social housing and joint work is in place with

Reaistered Providers.
Housing for our most vulnerable residents n/a Joint working in place to understand impact of changes to supporting People funding programme and greater links to

health and welbeing agenda.
Ensuring homes are safe, warm and well managed n/a The Green Deal was launched in October 2012
Preventing Homelessness n/a A strategic priority for Cherwell District Council.

Health & Wellbeing : Oxfordshire County Council

Improve life expectancy with improved overall health A A Although there are some successful programmes in place it will be some while before we can ascertain whether the
and well-being overall aim of increasing life expectancy in these wards has been achieved
Reducing high rates of teenage pregnancy A A Data is reported annually in arrears so no update due until Quarter 4.




Gg abed

Brighter Futures in Banbury Programme 2012/13 : Quarter 2

Quarter 1 Quarter 2
30/06/2012 | 30/09/2012

Comments on Performance

Appendix D

Safe & Strong Communities : Thames Valley Police

Build a safer and more connected community, where
residents feel socially included

n/a

Family Support & NEETS (Under 19) : Oxfordshire County Council /HUB

Provide support to families and young people not in
employment education or training

Performance & Community Engagement : Cherwell District Council

Provide performance reports and Connecting
Communities events

A number of community events have taken place over the summer and we have had high visibility within our

communities.




9¢ abed

Appendix E

Significant Partnerships 2012/2013 : Quarter 2

Quarter 1 Quarter 2

Comments on Performance
Performance | Performance

Sub-Regional Partnerships

Oxfordshire Partnership Board Minutes of meetings received

New Oxfordshire Health &Well Being Board and supporting partnership proposals in place. CDC representation on
Health Improvement Board and Children and Young People's Board. 2012/13 priorities finalised. New structure
being proposed to coordinate and advise on the disaggregation across the new structure of the important
Supporting People budget.

Health and Well Being Partnership
Board (H&WB)

Environment and Waste Partnership Partnership working well

Oxfordshire Safer Community Partnership (OSCP) OSCP is now developing a business plan and coordinating responses to Bucks County Council re PCC and PCP

Oxfordshire Stronger Communities Changes have been made to increase the involvement of District Councils and other partners and next meeting is
Alliance (OSCA) in Q3

Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEP)
(Oxfordshire)

Both Local Enterprise Partnerships are at an early stage of development.
Cherwell District Council is active in both to ensure they support the achievement of local economic priorities

Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEP)
(South Midlands)

Cherwell-specific Partnerships

Cherwell Local Strategic Partnership (LSP)

Cherwell Safer Community Partnership (CSCP) Partnership has secured attendance of magistrates, further work required to get Youth Services to attend




/€ abed

Appendix E

Significant Partnerships 2012/2013 : Quarter 2

Quarter 1 Quarter 2

Comments on Performance
Performance | Performance

Cherwell M40 Investment Partnership (CHIP)

Day to day work through CHIP, providing services to business, continued and statistics are recorded under
Business Development and Jobs created

Banbury Town Centre Partnership (BTCP)

Cherwell District Council is active within the BTCP and is working to ensure that the development of the Banbury
Masterplan strengthens the Town Centre with a close input from the BTCP.
In addition, CDC is working with BTCP on the application of the Portas Review into Town Centres.

Bicester Vision (BV)

Cherwell District Council is an active member of Banbury Vision with the Chief Executive, Vice-Chair. We
have engaged Bicester Vision in advising on the economic dimension of the Bicester Masterplan and the potential
to increase employment in the town and the marketing of the town for inward investment

Kidlington Village Centre Management Board

Attendance at Management Board meetings. Assistance with work on Vision provided and separate meeting
arranged on Local Plan implications

Homelessness Strategy Partnership

The Cherwell housing allocations scheme has been produced in draft and is timetabled to be presented to the
Council Executive in November 2012.  Extensive consultation has already taken place including officers having
met with housing management and development officers from the Registered housing Providers. Consultation has
taken place with CDC members and each applicant on the houising register received a personal letter inviting them
to one of three public consultation events held in Banbury, bicester and Kidlington.

Cherwell RSL Partnership & Sanctuary
Housing Group

both the cherwell RP Development and Management Groups met over the past quarter and in additiona a special
meeting of the Development Group was held to consider horizon scanning and the Local Plan as part of its
consultation programme. The RP's are continuing to work closely with CDC in terms of the affordable homes
programme and maximising future delivery in the district. In particular the RP management group is dealing with
the implications of the welfare reforms and the effects these could have on customers when accessing and
maintaining their tenancies. This work is being undertaken within the context of the Cherwell Tenancy Strategy.

NW Bicester Strategic Delivery Board

The Eco Bicester looks to bring together public sector partners and local business representatives to oversee the
development. Meetings continue.

Banbury Brighter Futures

2012/13 priorities and agreed actions established with relevant finance allocated where neede. Good multi agency
engagement. Theme leaders in place. Successful Woodgreen Connecting communities event in Augus. Review
of updated data and partnerships governance underway.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda ltem 6

Executive

Draft Budget One 2013 - 2014
7 January 2013

Report of Head of Finance and Procurement

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The Council has to adopt a budget for 2013/14 as the basis for calculating its level of
Council Tax and has to base that budget on its plans for service delivery during the
year, recognising any changes in service demand that may arise in future years.
This is the first of two opportunities that the Executive has to shape and refine the
appending plans before the final budget is presented to the Council on the 27"
February 2013.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Executive is recommended to:

(1) consider the draft revenue budget (detailed in Appendix 1);

(2) note the recommendations of the scrutiny reviews of discretionary
expenditure and the capital programme that were considered at the
Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board meetings October 2012 to
December 2012 and detailed in Appendix 2;

(3) advise of any other matters they would like taken into consideration in
producing a balanced budget for the meeting of the Executive on 4" February
2013;

(4) endorse the passporting of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) grant
to local preceptors as detailed in Para 2.20-2.26.

(5) note the decision taken in Oxfordshire not to progress with a pool

Page 39



Executive Summary

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

The budget strategy approved on 1* October 2012 seeks to secure the budget
reductions to offset funding reductions whilst maintaining the focus on
protection for front line services wherever possible.

This report sets out the latest projection for the 2013/14 revenue budget.
These projections have been based on the budget guidelines issued in
October 2012. These guidelines were based on a 5% reduction in government
funding. At the time of writing this report the provisional settlement has been
announced. This shows a 5.4% reduction in 2013/14 grant funding and a 15%
reduction in 2014/15.

In light of the severe financial challenges expected, a huge amount of work
has been progressed from April 2012 to November 2012, in order to identify
actions to reduce the Council’'s net budget position in 2013/14 and over the
medium term forecast period to 2016/17.

The Council will meet its 2012/13 public promise to deliver at least £800,000

of budget reductions by April 2013 and to date £1,009,000 has been achieved
and this has been built into the first draft of the budget.

13/14 Budget Position - Draft 1 Budget

Settlement
% reduction -5.40%
£ value of settlement reduction £412,000
£,000
Budget Deficit as per budget guidelines -1,100
Settlement Projection - change from budget guidelines -31
Proposed Growth - subject to approval -425
-1,556

Proposed Funding
Public Promise 1,009
2% efficiencies as per guidelines 217
Joint Working 100
Draft 1 Deficit -230

The projected shortfall at draft 1 requires a further reduction in costs or
increase in income of £230,000 is required.

In view of the expected government grant reduction a programme of
identifying further areas of 5/10% budget reductions or income generation has
resulted in a comprehensive list of building blocks and general budget
efficiencies. These reductions have been matched to the Council’s priorities,
recognise the requirements of the Corporate Plan and have focussed on

Page 40



1.7

1.8

1.9

minimising the impact on front line services.

A number of areas to eliminate the deficit have been identified in Appendix 1.
The outcome of these reviews and their implication on the current budget
shortfall will be presented to the Executive in February 2013. At this stage it is
expected that we will achieve a balanced budget for 2013/14 without the need
to use any New Homes Bonus, business rate growth or general reserves.

Further work will also continue on identifying additional budget reductions for
future years and these will be detailed in the Medium Term Financial Strategy
which will be updated and presented as part of the final budget report.

The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board have undertaken a scrutiny
role over the 2013/14 budget focusing primarily on areas of discretionary
spend and the proposed Capital Programme for 2013/14. The
recommendations of this work (in Appendix 2) are to be considered by the
Executive for inclusion in the final drafts of the 2013/14 revenue and capital
budget.

The draft 2013/14 revenue and capital budget will form the basis for
consultation with our stakeholders and the output of this consultation will be
considered in formulating the final 2013/14 budgets and Corporate Plan.

There is a statutory requirement for the Council to set a balanced budget by
11th March 2013 and this report provides a first draft of the 2013/14 revenue
and capital budget.

Background Information

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Current Position and Forecast Out-turn 2012/13

The starting position for the 2013/14 budget is the current year's Budget for
2012/13. Latest forecasts predict services to be delivered within overall budget
this financial year. A Q3 finance report will be reported in February 2013 at the
same time as the final 2012/13 budget proposal along with a review of
reserves.

In light of the challenging financial position that faces the Council over the
medium term, work began on the 2013/2014 budget almost immediately after
setting the 2012/2013 Budget in February 2012. This meant that cost
reductions could be considered well enough in advance to maximise
contribution to the 2013/14 budget and understand the medium term
implications.

As in previous years, the amount available for distribution from the Collection
Fund will be confirmed for the final draft of the budget.

There are a number of recommendations that have been proposed by the
Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board from their meetings in October
and December 2012 and if approved by the Executive they can be built into
the final draft of this budget.

Further work will continue on identifying additional budget reductions for future

Page 41



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

years and these will be detailed in the Medium Term Financial Strategy which
will be updated and presented as part of the final budget report.

Budget Guidelines and Timetable

The Executive agreed the budget guidelines, service priorities and timetable at its
meeting on 1* October 2012.

The Status of the Budget

The draft revenue budget as presented has been left, quite deliberately, with a
funding gap to emphasise that it is work in progress. This type of gap is not unusual
at this stage in the process and it can be covered by considering the actions listed
within Appendix 1. The funding gap in the draft budget as presented is £230,000 and
it is important that Members are aware of this potential deficit before they finally
commit funding against particular priorities and/or divert funding from low priority
services.

Local Government Resource Review and Provisional Settlement

The local Government Finance Settlement announced in 2011/12 provided
provisional Formula Grant for 2012/13 of £7.6m. The equivalent for 2013/14
announced in the provisional settlement on 19 December 2012 is £7.2m - a
reduction of 5.4%. Further details can be seen in Appendix 1.

Council Tax

The budget guidelines assumed a 0% increase in 2013/14 and the first draft of
the budget continues to assume this. In the Autumn Statement on 5 December
2012, the Chancellor of the Exchequer confirmed his intention to support local
authorities to help them freeze council tax in 2013/14 as well. If councils
decide to freeze or reduce their council tax next year, they will receive an
additional two year only funding, equivalent to raising their 2012/13 council tax
by 1%. If Cherwell District Council was to freeze its council tax in 2013/14 it
would receive an additional grant of c. £63,000 for 2013/14 and 2014/15 only.
The receipt of this additional grant has not been incorporated within the
projected resources of the Council in this first draft of the budget.

New Homes Bonus

As part of the 2011/12 finance settlement, the Government announced a new
grant called New Homes Bonus. This effectively replaced the Housing and
Planning Delivery grant as the mechanism for rewarding local authorities that
were being successful in delivering growth in house numbers.

The new grant provides additional funding equivalent to the extra Council Tax
being received from new properties, for a period of six years. Cherwell has
received a cumulative total of £1,142,381 during the first 2 years of allocation
(first year allocation £439,186 and second year £703,195) and a proposal for
its use will be considered in February 2013.

Page 42



212

213

2.14

2.15

2.16

217

2.18

It has just been announced that, using taxbase figures at October 2012, we
expect to receive a further £1,187,785 in 2013/14 (£703,195 related to the first
2 years and the 2013/14 allocation £484,590)

Although the Government has committed to this grant until 2015, the position
beyond 2013/14 is that it is no longer additional funds but is being funded from
formula grant funding. It will therefore have a redistributive effect, rather than
being seen as additional funding.

It would therefore be prudent at this stage to consider a strategy for use of the
allocations beyond 2012/13 as part of the development of the medium term
financial strategy. This strategy is being prepared and at this stage no
budgetary impact has been built into the 2013/14 draft 1 revenue budget.

Pay Deal Update

The budget strategy and guidelines for 2012/13 approved by Executive in
October 2012 incorporated the budget assumption of a 2% pay increase and
this has been built into this first draft of the budget. Officers are shortly to
commence pay negotiations with Unison with a view to reach a new local
agreement for 2013/14 onwards bringing this broadly in line with both the
government’s position and the council’s budget position.

Joint Working arrangements with South Northamptonshire

As part of the joint working arrangements with South Northamptonshire we
now have the following:

Joint Management Team

Shared Joint Management Support Team

Shared Building Control Service

Shared Democratic and Election Service

Shared Finance and Procurement Service

Shared ICT Service

Shared Performance Team

Shared Health and Safety Function

All of these teams have generated budget reductions, offered resilience and
promoted best practice. In addition to these the following services are under
review for sharing:

o Legal

¢ HR

Proposals to close the 2013/14 budget deficit and future medium term financial
forecast will also feature more proposals for joint working.

The Status of the Budget

The draft revenue budget as presented has been left, quite deliberately, with a
funding gap to emphasise that it is work in progress. This type of gap is not
unusual at this stage in the process and it can be covered by considering the
actions listed within Appendix 1. The funding gap in the draft budget as
presented is £230,000 and it is important that Members are aware of this

Page 43



2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

2.25

potential deficit before they finally commit funding against particular priorities
and/or divert funding from low priority services.

Budget Consultation

Consultation will commence following approval of this report so that views can
be sought in sufficient time for them to be taken into consideration when
formulating the 2013/14 budget and council tax. The general consultation will
take place via the Council website and in order to meet its statutory obligation
to consult with business ratepayers meetings will be held with our local
chambers of commerce.

Council Tax Localisation

The change from Council Tax Benefit (CTB) to Council Tax Reduction Scheme
(CTRS) means that rather than receiving a benefit to offset the cost of council
tax, eligible residents will now receive a discount. This means that the tax base
will be reduced for all precepting authorities. Most parish Councils will see a
shortfall in their funding.

On 20 November 2012 the Government released their response to the August
2012 consultation exercise and also published the Local Authorities
(Calculation of Council Tax base) (England) Regulations 2012. These new
regulations came into force on 30 November 2012. In summary, 97% of all
respondents (242 out of 258) to the government consultation exercise
supported the alternative approach, which provided such protection to the
town and parish councils. This support also included the majority of billing
authorities who responded. However, even though there was overwhelming
support the government has decided that there should be no specific
protection for local preceptors and that the billing authority should not apply an
unadjusted council tax base to the local precepting authority. As a result tax
base reduced for Parishes.

The government further advises that the funding attributable to the parish
precept will be provided to the billing authority (expected to be in the region of
£350k) and it expects to work with local parish and town councils to provide
certainty over funding. We are currently working through the actual impact.

Under the previously proposed arrangements which government consulted
upon in August, of the billing authority did not make necessary reductions then
the net cost i.e. shortfall minus government funding would fall automatically to
the billing authority, but this now sits potentially with the parish and towns. In
order to mitigate, the choices are to increase precept or the Council picks up
the difference.

The precise level of funding from government attributable to the parish and
town councils was announced as part of the provisional local government
finance settlement 19 December 2012. In deciding the amount of funding to be
passed down to the local precepting authorities, the billing authority will need
to decide how much of a contribution (if any) the local preceptor should make
toward the costs of the local scheme, as it will exceed the level of funding
which will be provided by government.

Government guidance indicates that the billing authority should work with
parishes on the distribution of grant funding. The option is for funding to be

Page 44



2.26

2.27

distributed to parish councils to mitigate the loss of funding for parish councils
in relation to council tax reduction scheme. As parish councils need to set their
precept, this report seeks to get a recommendation from the Executive to
passport an appropriate element of the council tax reduction grant to parishes
to help mitigate their financial risk.

Any further shortfalls will be subject of individual negotiations with individual
parishes. Approval of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme, revised discounts
and exemption and the final taxbase will be sought at full Council on 21%
January 2013

Business Rate Pooling

As reported in December 2012 a final decision would be taken on whether to
be part of the Oxfordshire pool once the settlement had confirmed the
business rate baselines. As a result of this information and change to levy
rates the pool is now not financially attractive and the request to pool has been
withdrawn.

Key Issues for Consideration/Reasons for Decision and Options

3.1 This report presents the Council’s draft 2013/14 Revenue Budget and Capital
Bids for consideration.
3.2 The following options have been identified. The approach in the
recommendations is believed to be the best way forward.
Option One To review draft revenue budget to date and consider
actions arising.
Option Two To approve or reject the recommendations above or

request that Officers provide additional information.

Consultations

Executive

September to December 2012

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board

16/10/12 and 11/12/12

Corporate Management Team / Joint Management Team
Various meetings July to December 2012

Implications

Financial: Financial Effects — the significant financial effects of the

budget are identified in Appendix 1. Any decisions made
in relation to ongoing expenditure or income in the budget
for 2013/14 will have repercussions in future years when
current forecasts indicate the financial environment is
likely to become increasingly difficult. The Council has a
statutory duty to set a balanced budget and could incur
the intervention of the Secretary of State if it failed to do
so. Consideration of this item will fall within the provisions

Page 45



Legal:

Risk Management:

Wards Affected

of Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act
1992, and Members affected by those provisions should
declare accordingly and refrain from voting on the matter.
The council has developed a number of building blocks to
meet the strain created through the reduction in
Government grant, these in addition to the £800,000
public promise and additional efficiency savings have
been built into this first draft of the Budget for 2013/14.

Comments checked by Nicola Jackson, Corporate
Finance Manager 01295 221731.

There is a statutory requirement for the Council to set a
balanced budget by 31 March 2013 and the draft budget
is part of that process.

Comments checked by Kevin Lane, Head of Law &
Governance, 03000 030 107.

If due consideration is not given to matching scarce
financial resources carefully against properly assessed
service priorities, the Council may fail in achieving its
strategic priorities and in its duty to demonstrate value for
money. A full appraisal of risk will be included in the final
budget report detailing mitigations and a sensitivity
analysis will be included in calculating the risk provision

Comments checked by Nicola Jackson Corporate Finance
Manager 01295 221731.

All

Corporate Plan Themes

All

Executive Portfolio

Councillor Ken Attack

Lead Member for Financial Management

Document Information —

Appendix No

Title

Appendix 1 — to follow
Appendix 2 — to follow

Draft Revenue 2013/14 Budget and Analysis
Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board — Budget
Scrutiny recommendations (October and December 2012)

Background Papers

None

Report Author Karen Curtin, Head of Finance and Procurement
Nicola Jackson Corporate Finance Manager
Beth Baines Strategic Finance Accountant

Contact 03000 030 106

Information karen.curtin@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Page 46




Draft Revenue 2013/14 Budget and Analysis

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Appendix 1

The Status of the Budget

This is the first draft of the budget and is currently subject to scrutiny of both revenue and capital
together with amendments for new information relating to economic climate and confirmation of
the impact of the local government settlement received on 19 December 2012.

The final version of the budget will be presented to the Executive on February 4 2013 before
approval by Council on February 27 2013.

Budget Guidelines

The draft General Fund Revenue budget has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines
agreed by the Executive at its meeting on 1 October 2012.

Economic Climate and National Context

In 2010 the Government’s austerity measures meant Local Government (along with the Welfare
System) received the most challenging funding settlement in decades, resulting in a 28% cut to
the Council’s controllable costs over the 4 years to 2014/15.

In order to protect front line services we have demonstrated a successful track record in
delivering these savings by identifying efficiencies, adopting a more commercial approach to our
major contracts and procurement to secure better value for money, taking advantage of new
technologies and introducing new and innovative ways of delivering our services.

Efforts have also been made to reduce management and staffing costs through our commitment
to joint working with South Northamptonshire Council. We now have the following shared teams:

Senior Management Team

PA Support Team

Building Control Team

Democratic Services and Elections
ICT

Finance and Procurement

Health and Safety

Corporate Performance

VVVVVVYY

Further work is on-going to look at joint working opportunities for the remaining support services
HR and Legal as well as the development of business cases to look at how we could work
collaboratively on the delivery of front line services.

All of these initiatives have meant that we have been able to contain growth and inflation, reduce
our costs and make real improvements to some areas whilst protecting frontline services.

The Local Government Resource Review has been ongoing for the last 12 months and the
Council has been analysing the impact on the proposed changes on our finances, services and
our residents. There are significant changes being introduced into local government finance such
as the Business Rate Retention Scheme, Council Tax Support Scheme replacing Council Tax
Benefit and Council Tax Reform with regard discounts and premiums for certain homes and
categories of property which will impact on the Council’s tax base.

From April 1 2013 the responsibility for the Council Tax Reduction Scheme will transfer to the
Council but with a 10% cut in budget. For CDC this reduction is £744,495 and of this
approximately 13.34% will be borne by the billing authorities district and parish councils] which
equates to £99,613 meaning the Council has to save this to be able to fund the scheme ‘as is’ in
the first year alone. This reduction is proposed to be funded by changing discounts and

Page 47



exemptions. There may also be additional pressures through the localisation of this scheme to
council tax collection rates which may have an impact on any collection fund deficit or surplus.
This will be considered in full in the final draft of the budget to be presented in February 2013.

The Government are also implementing the largest ever reform to the benefits system since 1940
in an effort to save £18bn from the welfare bill. The complex changes will affect the amount of
housing benefit people can claim and put an overall cap on the amount of benefits families can
receive each week to ensure people are better off in work. However, our analysis shows that
there is a large correlation between those households likely to be impacted by welfare reform and
those impacted by the Council Tax reduction scheme. The combined effect could push more
people into poverty and homelessness and coming to the Council for help.

The 2011 Census data has started to be released this summer enabling us to update our
demographic projections. The data shows;

e The population for Cherwell in 2011 was 141,900.

e This is an increase of 5,700 (7%) from the 2001 mid-year estimate.

e There were 56,700 households in Cherwell in 2011 (household spaces occupied by at
least one usual resident).

e Compared to England and Wales, Cherwell has a younger age profile with 18.8% of
the population under 15, compared to 17.6%.

e Cherwell has a higher proportion of 30 -50 year olds than England and Wales as a
whole, 46.7% of its population falls within this interval.

e 21.2% of the Cherwell population are over 60, compared to 22.4% in England and
Wales.

2013/14 Provisional Settlement

On 19 December 2012, Rt. Hon. Eric Pickles, the Secretary of State for Communities and Local
Government, made a statement to the House of Commons concerning the provisional local
government finance settlement for 2013/14.

The Secretary of State announced that local authorities will face an average reduction in
spending power of 1.7%; and that no local authority would experience a decrease of more than
8.8%. In a similar manner to the previous two years, the government’s headlines focus on
comparative figures concerning a local authority’s “revenue spending power” — a definition which
encompasses an individual authority’s:

e Council Tax Requirement

e Start-up funding assessment

e Specific Grants

e New Efficiency Support Grant
The Secretary of State also announced:

e Local Authorities will be able to use proceeds from the disposal of assets from
2012/13 to fund equal play claims

e Local government will be exempt from the 1% reduction in funding announced in the
Autumn Statement 2012 (this exemption was originally announced in the Autumn
Statement by the Chancellor).

e The publication of “50 ways to save: examples of sensible savings in local
government”; which has the stated intention of offering ‘practical tips and guidance’
for councils on achieving savings; (to be considered in Q3 Finance Report)
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/50-ways-to-save-examples-of-sensible-
savings-in-local-government

Page 48




1.20

1.21

1.22

e Confirmation of the previously announced council tax freeze grant offer: i.e. an
amount equivalent to a 1% increase in funding for 2013/14 and 2014/15, for a 0%
council tax increase in 2013/14; and up to a 2% increase being allowable before a
referendum is required. (current budget guidelines assume a 0% increase in 2013/14)

e An allowable £5 increase in council tax (even if it is above the 2% threshold) for Shire
Districts, Police and Crime Commissioners and fire and rescue authorities whose
2012/13 council tax was in the lower quartile of their category of authority

e Subject to consultation, the government propose that there will be no access for
councillors to the Local Government Pension Scheme in England from April 2014. (7
Councillors are currently enrolled in the pension scheme)

The government will pay a revenue grant (Efficiency Support Grant) to local authorities in
2013/14 and 2014/15 who would otherwise have seen a reduction in ‘revenue spending power’ of
more than 8.8% in 2013/14. The grant will be offered to these authorities, providing they sign up
to conditions for 2013/14 e.g. joint working. This grant will not be offered for 2014/15 to an
authority if it fails to deliver on the conditions agreed upon. The authorities that are eligible for the
Efficiency Support Grant are Bolsover, Hyndburn, Great Yarmouth, Hastings, Pendle, Burnley
and Barrow-in-Furness.

The 2013/14 provisional finance settlement sees the launch of the Business Rates Retention
(BRR) scheme as the principle form of local government funding. In previous years, the
provisional settlement announcement provided local authorities with their expected general
revenue allocations for the following financial year. For 2013/14, the provisional settlement
provides authorities with a combination of provisional grant allocations and their respective
starting points within the BRR scheme.

Due to the introduction of BRR, there are a number of new terms and principles introduced into
local government funding. An authority’s Formula Funding can be compared against the 2012/13
Formula Grant Figure (after it is adjusted to take into account specific grant transfers), to
determine the change in funding levels between years.

The Formula Funding amount for a local authority, plus any further specific grant transfers (such
as council tax freeze grant) will provide a total funding amount; this is known as the Start-up
Funding Assessment. The Start-up Funding Assessment for an authority is split between
resources received Revenue Support Grant (RSG) and a Business Rates Retention (Baseline
Need) amount. It is the Baseline Need amount that is funded through retained business rates
and the RSG amount that will be guaranteed.

All factors being equal, if local authorities collect business rates in line with previous levels, after
the required adjustments are made, the retained amount should be comparable with the Baseline
Need amount. However, there will be winners and losers from the methodology used i.e. the
government has made an assumption regarding the amount of business rates that authorities will
be able to collect (this is known as the NDR Baseline). This assumption may be too high or too
low for individual authorities, thereby causing authorities to gain or lose.

A key determinant of local government funding going forward will be actual business rates
collected i.e. it is this figure that will determine if authorities receive funding comparable to the
Baseline Need amount (and therefore the Start-up funding assessment), or a higher/lower
amount. Local authorities therefore need to factor in local business rates income forecasts,
alongside the provisional settlement figures, in order to estimate local resource levels for 2013/14
and beyond.

The 2013/14 formula funding figure for authorities uses the four block model approach (i.e. as in
2012/13). However, the 2013/14 figures have been updated for data and methodology changes.
These changes include latest population statistics, latest council tax base and a change in
definition for the sparsity indicators.

Page 49



1.23 The provisional settlement shows a reduction in grant funding of 5.4% in 2013/14 which was in
line with our forecast. However a further reduction of 14.94% in 2014/15 is higher than expected.
An analysis of the settlement for Cherwell District Council is summarised below:

£,000
2012-13 Formula Grant 7,622
2013-14 Formula Funding :Provisional settlement figure 7,210
Reduction -412
% Reduction -5.4%
Revenue Support Grant 5,015
Business Rates 3,336
Start Up Funding Assessment 8,351
Less:
Council Tax Freeze Grant -155
Council Tax Support Funding -884
Homelessness Prevention -102
7,210
2014-15 Formula Funding
Revenue Support Grant 3,836
Business Rates 3,438
Start Up Funding Assessment 7,274
Less:
Council Tax Freeze Grant -155
Council Tax Support Funding -884
Homelessness Prevention (see 1.24) -102
6,133
-1,077
-14.94%

1.24 It should be noted the receipt of specific grant for Homelessness prevention has now been
incorporated into the overall funding settlement for the Council. Consequently, all one-off funding
from previous specific grant allocations (previously shown as income will be removed from
service budgets. This has the effect of making the net cost of the service appear more expensive
than previously.

1.25 The figures published for Cherwell using the spending power analysis show a much
lower reduction than this of 0.11% as this focuses on all of the funding streams we receive rather
than just the Government Grant element.

1213 | 13-14 Reduction Reduction in
Spending power analysis £,000 £,000 £,000 spending power
Council Tax requirement (excluding parishes) 6,251 6,251
Start up funding assessment (adjusted) 8,764 8,351
CT Freeze grant 156 63
Community right to challenge 9 9
Community right to build 5 8
New Homes Bonus 703 1,188
Total 15,888 | 15,870 -18 -0.11%

1.26 A report on how the Council proposes to use the New Homes Bonus funds will be taken to the
Executive in February 2013 for consideration.

Page 50



1.27 The consultation figures also confirmed the baselines and levy rates required to finalise decision
on business rate pooling. As a result if there was a business rate pool including all authorities in
Oxfordshire, the overall levy rate it would pay would be 42.66%. This is above the threshold level
of 40% below which it becomes worthwhile to form a pool (as the levies paid would be less).
Thus it is clear that forming a pool of all authorities would make the Oxfordshire authorities worse
off, so the request to form a pool in Oxfordshire will be withdrawn.

1.28 The deadline for written responses to the provisional settlement 2013/14 is 5pm on Tuesday 15
January 2013. The provisional figures are expected to be confirmed in late January/early
February 2013 (within the final settlement announcement).

Medium Term Financial Forecasts

1.29 The national context, economic background and the outcome of the settlement will be considered
in the development of the 2013/14 budget and refresh of the medium term financial forecast. At
this stage the analysis shows that we are seeking further substantial budget reductions in
2014/15 onwards. The savings identified in draft 1 of the 2013/14 will provide a substantial
contribution to this and a new 4 year medium term financial forecast will be included with the
budget report in February 2013.

General Fund Revenue Budget

1.30 The draft General Fund Revenue budget is shown in Table 1. The revenue budget as presented
has been left, quite deliberately, with a funding gap of £230,149. This type of gap is not unusual
at this stage in the process and it can be covered by considering the actions listed in 1.38.

Table 1

Budget Draft Budget 1 Variance
SERVICE EXPENDITURE - Draft 1 from 12/13

2012/13 2013/14 Budget
Expenditure £16,641,325 £16,044,475 -£596,850
Capital Charges Reversed -£3,323,392 -£3,323,392 £0
Net Expenditure Services £13,317,933 £12,721,083 -£596,850
Centrally Controlled Items £1,341,299 £1,701,131 £359,832
Net Budget Requirement £14,659,232 £14,422,214 -£237,018
Funding
Investment Income £439,810 £415,000 -£24,810
Government Grant £7,621,722 £7,210,000 -£411,722
Council Tax Compensation Grant £155,415 £155,415 £0
Collection Fund £139,332 £139,332 £0
Cogncil Tax -Single person discount £52.000 £0 -£52,000
review
Council Tax £6,250,953 £6,272,318 £21,365

£14,659,232 £14,192,065 -£467,167
Shortfall Draft 1 £0 £230,149 £230,149
1.31  The budget guidelines assumed a 0% increase in Council Tax for 2013/14 and the first draft of

the budget continues to assume this. In the Autumn Statement on 5 December 2012, the
Chancellor of the Exchequer confirmed his intention to support local authorities to help them
freeze council tax in 2013/14 as well. If councils decide to freeze or reduce their council tax next
year, they will receive an additional two year only funding, equivalent to raising their 2012/13
council tax by 1%. If Cherwell District Council was to freeze its council tax in 2013/14 it would
receive an additional grant of c. £63,000 for 2013/14 and 2014/15 only. The receipt of this
additional grant has not been incorporated within the projected resources of the Council in this
first draft of the budget.

Page 51



1.32

The changes regarding the council tax support scheme and implications on the Council tax base
and funding will be built into the final draft of the budget. At present the increase in council tax is
related to the growth in properties.

1.33 The capital charges as detailed in the table above are still at 2012/13 levels but will be updated
for the final draft. This will not impact on the balancing of the budget as this represents an
accounting entry and will not affect the bottom line.

1.34 This first draft of the 2012/13 revenue budget demonstrates that we have delivered in excess of
the £800k public promise (£1m). In addition, we have also identified £217k worth of additional
efficiencies which have also been built into this first draft. A detailed analysis of the efficiencies
achieved will be prepared for the final version of this budget.

1.35 Table 2 provides a further breakdown :-

Table 2

£800k Public Joint
Area Building Block Detail Promise Efficiencies Working Total
Joint Working - ICT phase 1
Corporate delivered £ 218,000 £ 218,000
Joint Working - other initiatives
underway: finance, performance,
democratic, monitoring officer
Corporate included £ 104,000 £ 104,000
Corporate Joint Working Building Control £ 24,000 £ 24,000
Various Procurement Action Plan £ 75,000 £ 75,000
Tourism Museum — move to trust status £ 35,500 £ 35,500
Re tender and negotiation of New
Recyclables Contract to take

Environmental | advantage of favourable market

Services conditions. £ 432,000 £ 432,000
Change in planning fees regime -
15% increase in fees based on

Corporate CLG guidance £ 120,000 £ 120,000
2% efficiencies as per budget

All Directorates | guidelines £ 216,664 £ 216,664
Joint Working Assumption as per

All Directorates | MTFS £ 100,000 | £ 100,000

Total £ 1,008,500 | £ 216,664 | £ 100,000 | £ 1,225,164

1.36

1.37

The efficiencies of £217k can be classified as :-

Budget Adjustments (no service impact) 75%
Procurement Efficiencies (no service impact) 8%
Contract Reductions (reduced inflation and efficiencies) 12%
Income (demand increases) 5%

The following table provides details of unavoidable growth items that have been built into the
2013/14 draft 1 budget. These items represent budget pressures which are often unavoidable
and have to be incorporated into our base revenue budget, many of which are of a significant
nature.

Table 3 — unavoidable growth

Page 52




SERVICE AREA DETAIL Additional Costs
Corporate - Executive Matters Contract inflation £57,131
Corporate - Executive Matters Mileage increase required based on £5,980
usage
Corporate - Executive Matters Pay inflation 2% (budget guidelines) £268,820
Corporate - Executive Matters Pay - increments, NI, superannuation £86,000
Corporate - Executive Matters Increase in Capital Cost of Pension £90,000
Environmental Services Fuel £40,000
£547,931

The following table provides details of growth bids (not yet approved by members) that have been built
into the 2013/14 budget draft 1 position.

Table 4 — growth bids

SERVICE AREA DETAIL GROWTH REQUEST
Corporate — Welfare Reform Impact of We]fare Reform — admin subsidy £150,000

and demand impacts
Corporate - Executive Matters Project Management (3 years only) £125,000
Development Planning - projects validation & registration £64,212
Regeneration & Housing Estates - Maintenance & Repair £65,000
Regeneration & Housing Housing Allocations -Abritas IT £21,000

Development

£425,212

1.38 In order to balance the budget a further reduction in costs or increase in income of £230,149 is
required. In view of the expected government grant reduction a programme of identifying further
areas of 5/10% budget reductions or income generation has resulted in a comprehensive list of
building blocks and general budget efficiencies. These reductions have been matched to the
Council’s priorities, recognise the requirements of the Corporate Plan and have focussed on
minimising the impact on front line services. The following areas will be considered:

Table 5

AREAS FOR FURTHER REVIEW

IMPACT

Increase to Income budgets

Increase Income

Procurement Savings/Negotiation

Reduce Costs

Deletion of Vacant Posts

Reduce Costs

Additional efficiencies

Reduce Costs

Further joint working opportunities

Reduce Costs /
Increase Income

1.39 The outcome of these reviews and their implication on the current budget shortfall will be
presented to the Executive in February 2013. At this stage it is expected that we will achieve a

Page 53



1.40

1.41

1.42

1.43

1.44

balanced budget for 2013/14 without the need to use any New Homes Bonus, business rate
growth or general reserves.

In addition further work will continue on identifying additional budget reductions for future years
and these will be detailed in the Medium Term Forecast which will be updated and presented as
part of the final budget report.

Risk

As ever the Council needs to plan its budget amidst a high degree of uncertainty, which brings
with it risks. As well as specific mitigating actions on individual issues, risks are also addressed
as part of our corporate risk register, proactive budget monitoring, service planning process and
consideration of risk in all key decisions and committee reports.

The final draft budget will include a specific service risk provision and a general provision which
equates to 1% of projected net expenditure and is in line with our budget planning.

A full appraisal of risk will be included in the final budget report detailing mitigations and a
sensitivity analysis will be included to calculate the specific risk provisions.

Reserves
In addition to the robust risk control measures it will be necessary for the Council to maintain a
general fund general balance as the ultimate safeguard. The reserves will also be subject to

review as part of finalising the 2013/14 budget and this report will be considered at the February
Executive.

Page 54



‘Rioyjne

991} 1gop e aq Jebuoj ou [Im 1 ‘jod |eyded sy asealoul

L — L - 0 1,US90P [I9UNOD Y} PUB SSNUNUOD INJIpUadxa JUaLIND J|

or ‘2 Xipuaddy jo abed |eulj 8y} uo usas

i 9Q UBD S8J09S pue spiq 8y} puiyaq |ieysp ayl ‘sseoolid

— — o Bulioos ay) Buipnjoul spiq |eyded ay} uo Aunnios 186pnq

“= o= 7 ay} jo yed ab.e| e pajedipap pleog ay) siseq siy} UO "€102

Lzo > yole\ Ul wQz3 ueyy ssa| Je aq 0} pajseosalo) ale sydiedal

08 [eydeo ainjipuadxa pajiyoid pue swwelboud Jualnd ay} uo

oo paseq "¢1/Z10Z Ul wgL3 8q 0} pajosfoid si puads |eyded
i . %S’ L~ %SVl %l- %L'S %20l (%) @bueyd

‘sy1obpnq ssaussajowoy ay} 1o} suoneoldwi ay) - - - - -

pue sanss| Apisqns uonessiuiwpe — sabueyo wiojel sieyem (¢ V- Le vl ¢l Ve (3) 9bueyd
8y} jo suoneo|dwi Ateyobpng 8y} paispisuod osje pieod ay | 9Vl 8'GlL G'8l 66l L'ie }obpng joN

"196png enusAal 18U €1/Z10Z 9Y} 10 %0 dwos sjussaidal

Page 55

196pnq siy| S82IAISS |BlUBWIUOIIAUS — }96pnq 1sebie| ay)
pue sjebpnq A1euonalosip uo UaAlb sem snooj e siseq Sy} UQ €1-210Z ¢i-110C L1-01L0C 01-600C 60-800C

"MOJag 8|qe] 8y] Ul pasuewwns sI pue 0/800Z @2Uls %€ Aq peonpal sey ainjipuadxs jau
anuaAay “¥1/€10¢ J0) s1ebpng [eldes pue snusAsl 8y 0] 1X81U0D 8Y) palapisuod (94SY) pieog Aunniog eouewIOLSd @ S80IN0Say

uonoNpo.IU|

SUOISN|2UO0Y pue SUOIEPUIWILLIOIY

‘suojoy BuipueisinQ Aunnuog 3abpng 1/¢102
Z Xipuaddy

Aunniog 196png ¥1/€102
pleog Auijniog adouewWIOUSd % S92IN0SaYy




10 Juswaoe|dal ay) 0] palejal 1ey) SpIq JO Jaquinu e alem alay] 1ey) JoABMOY PaJoU SIaqIS|

‘v1L/S10Z swwesboud [endes ay;

Ul UOISN|OUI 0} PAPUBWIWIOIAI 8q PINOYS g uey) Jajealb a10ds e ylm spiq |[e Jey} paulwiaiep
pJeog ay} pue ssad01d mainal a8y} Bulnp Jajealb Jo {7z JO 9109S B paAIgdal SPIg 9S8y} JO ||V
SpIgq 9S8y} JO yoes 1o} uoleoiisnl pue uoiewlojul 8y} YIiM palsiies sem pleog syl AX — | spig

¥1/£102 Juswaoe|day soIyap Il
cl0C PNy ss8dyY sd®d !

‘yL/S L0z swwesboud [eydeos ay)
ul papnjoul a9 spiq [ejded buimojjo) 8y} jeyl |

€1/210Z awwelibolid [eyde)

SJUBWIWIO) pue SUoSsedy

SUOIJEPUBWILIOIDY

:9AIIN08X3 8y} AQ UOINBISPISUOD 10} SuUolepuawWwooal Buimoj|o) ay) Jiwgns 0} paalbe pue sbunesw jewlojul
93U} WOJ} uoiew.Ioul 8y} pamalral slaquialy ‘pJeog Auiniog aouBWIONSd PUB $821N0SayY 8y} Jo Bundeaw g0z 4890100 91 ay} I

"SpIQ JO Jagquinu B UO UONEWIOUI [BUOIPPE YIIM Siaquiaw Aunnios
apinold 0) Jussald alem 92IAI8S JO SpeaH pue slaqual pes (Z1L0zZ 18qo1oQ Z) Bunssw Aunnios 196png [ewiojul puosss ay) 1y

(papinoad sainbiy yym anuanal aanisod) Aousaiolyg -

ysu uonesiueBblo -

JOAIIBP 82IAI8S 4O 9ouewopad uo pedw| -

Ajold uoneynsuon -

(ejgeondde jou ‘10 oalipul ‘aAjoalqo o1bajesys e 0} Jueollubis pue 10al1p) saAoalqQ oibeiens -

(s1qetisep Jo ‘papuswwodal Alybly ‘jebsjjAiosindwod) sieauq -

:JUNo22E O}l

Buiye) pJeo 8109s piepue)s e Buisn palods pue (Z10z Jaqwaidas ) bunassw Aunnios 186png [BuwlIOjul Ue Je paMBIASI BIOM PBAISOS.
spiq ay] "ssa%0.d {1/€10Z 94} Jo Led se panladal spiq |elided ay) JO MaIAal B PBAJOAUL SeY ¥1/€10Z 404 ssadolid Aunnios 106pnqg ay |

¥L/€1L0Z spig |eyde)

‘pleog Aunniog 8ouBWIOLISd pUB S82IN0SaY 8] WO} SUOIJEpUSWILLOIa) BUIMO||0) 8Y) JOpISUOD 0] papuUSLIWOIal SI 8AINOSXT 8y |

uoI}epPUAWILIOIDY

Aunniog 196png ¥1/£102
pJeog Auiiniog eouBWIONSd R S80IN0Say

Page 56



9SBO SSauIsSng Jelp e Jo uoljetapisuod pue uoiewloyul Arejuawsalddns jo 1diedal ay) Buimojjo4
(((SNY@3) weisAg uswabeuey spJoday pue JUBWNI0( 21U0J}08|g — 8jel0dlo)) :lIXx pig

‘AIsnoinaad uayepapun usaq jou pey

YIOM 8y} Aym 0} SB SUIBdU0D pasiel sIaquis|y ‘pPIq 8y} Joj Joddns Jiay) BuipuejsylmioN “sijeuaq
[EJUSWIUOIIAUS pue }S09 |enjuajod a1om a1ay) ‘Ajleuonippy "|eljuasse sem YI0M a8y} Jey) palysijes
alom sloquial\ ‘ABAIns uonIpuoD ay} Jo sSBulpuly 8Y} YlIM paJeIDOSSE SHIOM J0) pig [e)ided ay)

JO ped Jou sem 1l 1ey} uolewlipuod pue piqg siyj Buipiebal uonewuojul Aleyjuswajddns jo 1diaoal
ay) buimoy|jo4 :(8snoH ajoo1pog ‘Jaquiey) uiel\ 03 Jue|d Buiuonipuo) Jiy Juswade|day) IXx pig

‘swiiojal
alejjam ay} Jo ybij ul “aenoiued ul ‘paulejal aq pinoys sjuelb ay) 1ey) peaibe pue palea syuelb
9S8U) Jo} puewWAP JO |9AS] By} Jey} pajou siaquis|y (siuels BuisnoH Aleuonalosiq) Xx pig

"Juswade|dal aininy pue aoueuslulew [eldausb o0} sisuped Y)im UOIBISPISUOD JOAIB S182140 jey)
pajsanbal slaquiaj "Spuny papIWwwod [[emIay) Ji ybnos aq Ajuo pinod Buipuny Aued paiy) pue
S92INIBS A8) S,|IDUNOD BY) JO BUO SBM UOIBaldal SB /¢ 0z dwwelboud [eyded ayy ul papnjoul
8Q spIq 9say} Jey) papuswiwodal pieog ay] :(Juswysiginidy doel] Awspeoy a1lysploxQ
UHON) XIX piq pue (Juswaoe|dey yNn| 0AsY 843uUd) 8INsleT pIojsos pue uojbullply) MAX pig

‘swwelboid
aoueusjuiew pue Jiedas Buljjol e wiojul 0} Juswade|dal Buuinbal seale Ayuspl pue sjosse
M3IABI pInom ABAIns a8y} se {1/¢ 10z dwwelboid |eydes ayj ul uoisn|oul 10} papUSWWOIS]

aq 109lo.ud siyy 1eyy pealbe pieog ay] :(ASAINS UORIPUOD YIM UOIIOBUUOYD Ul SYIOAN) IAX pig

"aWwsyos Buljjol B Se usyeuspun aq pinoys juswaoe|dal

uig @Jojaiay] pue awi swes ay) Je Buioeidal ainbal pjnom suiq ||e Jou 1ey) palou SIaqUIBI\|
"SaWBYos Juswaoe|dal aininy 1oy SJUNOIOE BNUBASI WoJ) spuny dn pjing 0} paisenbal aq
BAIN0BXT 8Y) Jey) pue sawayos juswaoe|dal Uiq pajeaym ainjny JO [NJPUIL 8F O} BAIINOSXT BY)
JoJ Juepodwi sem 11 Jey) pajuswwod pieog ay| :(swayog Jusweoe|day uig pajesyp)) IAX pig

'81s00 Bulobuo pue syuswaoe|dal ainyny

J19A02 0} spuny dn Bulp|ing sa21A1as 0} UBAIB 8q pjnoYs uoljelapisuod jey) pajsabbns pieog
ay) alojalay) ‘uiebe dn Buipjing aiinbal pjnom pue pajiwi| si jod jeydes ay) jey) pajuswiwiod
sloquwia|y ‘Buroejdal Jo Jiedals aiinbal aiojoiay) pue ueds a8l pajiwi| B dABY PINOM UDIYM SWa)l

Jue|d Buluonipuo) Jiy Juswaoe|day IXX
sjuels) BuisnoH Aleuonaiosiq Xx

Juswiysiginiey
Moel] Awapeoy allyspiojxQ YHON "XIX

Juswiaoe|day uIn] OJSY 8us)
ainsla pJoJsSo5) pue uoibulply  “IAX

AaAIng uonipuon
UUM UOIJOBUUOD Ul SYIOA\  IIAX

aWBYoS Juswaoe|day ulg pPaI9BYAA ‘IAX
SHIONA Jieday axelg plaueds ‘Ax

Z 9seyd abe||in spodg 18)saolg ‘AIX
apelbdn weisAg |eioueul ‘Ix

sIyb17 Jooy
Juswaoe|day — aoe|d adioy] #zZ 9 €2 "X

abeyoed juswaoe|day JOAIBS IX
apelbdn sajyensip  x

wewaoe|day Dd dopiseq X
juswdinba Buyl| S|2IYSA “HHIA

sjuel sap|ioe pajgesiq Alojepuely “liA

Buliano) Jooy juswaoe|dey
—Kepy adioy 2@ 9 spun A

v1/€L0C
uswaoe|day Jueg Buiphoay A

Buisuaoi] Yosouol Al

Juswaoe|day Bulsro)
Jooy — a)ua) Ajunwiwo) ||emisy il

Aunniog 196png ¥1/£102
pJeog Auiiniog eouBWIONSd R S80IN0Say

Page 57



‘asue Aay) a10jaq sonssl| Ajajes pue

yyesy |enuajod pue ssalppe 0} swuwelbold jeuded 1/€10Z 94} Ul UOISN[OUl JO} PEPUSWILIODISI
8q pIq 8y} 1ey} [enuassa sem i Jey) paalbe siaquisy ‘piq Siy} 0} Bunejal uonewsolul
Areyuswolddns jo uonelapisuod Buimojjo4 :jodaq Buipuels pieH aue adioy] :AIXX pig

"}S00 18SS9| B Ul }nsal p|nod Apnis Ajljigises) ayj 1no Aled 03 jueynsuod e juiodde 0} asIoiaxe
uswainoold ay) jey) pasiubooal siaquial) "aus ay} JO aininy ay} Jnoge padojaasp aq o) ueld

B 9|qeud 0} UOIjeuLIOUI JUBASJSI ||B 9ABY O} [BIlUSSSS SeM }I se piemio) Aem Ajuo ay) pajuasalidal
} SB }GO3F Jo anjeA e 0} dn sawwelboud |[eyided {1L/¢L0Z Y} Ul uoisnjoul 1o) papuswwLIodsl

8q p|noys pIq siy} ey} psaalbe pieog ay] "8lis jodaq p|dyybiH ay) JO uonen|eA pue jusussasse
uswdojaaapal [e21uyoa) ||} e axyeuapun o} Buipuny |ejided 1o} piq e se papiwgnsal usaq pey

) ‘PIg SIy} JO UONeIapISUOD [eniul BuiMo||o4 :(pIg Sel|ioe 8Jej|dA\ PUB 82110 JO JuswdojaAspey
pasodoid —jodaq pleyybiH paniwgnsal — Ayjiqisesa uoneoo|ay jodeq pelybiH) :liixx pig

‘'slaquisiN DNS Aq pig 8y} Jo uonelapisuod Buimo|jo) yoeqpasy apinoid s1ao1yo

1ey) paisanbal siaquwiay ‘|lounod aliysuoydweyuoN yinos yim joaloud juiol e 1oy sem piq ay) sy
‘s109foud Jayjo

0} pajeoo||e jou pue pauoddns aq 8seo ssauisng pajie}ap ay) pinoys a|gejieAe aq pjnom Buipuny
[eyded ainsuas 0} payJewles aq pjnoys sidiaoal |eyded ayj Jey) papuawwodal pjeoqg ay |
‘sBbuines o|qeyseo-uou pue d|geyseo ‘palinbai se s1eo1yo

[oeq 0} 9oe(d ul Ind 8q 0} sjuswabuelse ay) pue swa)sAs Jay)o Jo uonelbiw sy} ‘pabeuew

8q pjnom abueyd sy} Moy JBA0D pPINOYS SSED Ssauisn( pa|ie}ap a8y} Jey) passalls pJeoq ay |

uoIsIoap Jejiwis e Bupjel Jauige) |1ouno) aliysuojdweyluoN Yyinos e
sallond
oibajel)s Jo AiaAaljap spoddns pue sajqeus 1saq jey) Aem ay) ul sabeys ul abueyo
ssauisng juedlyiubis siy} s1oAldp yoiym ‘pancidde s| ased ssauisng juanbasqns ayy | e
pasn swajsAs ay) pue ‘s|Iounod Jayjo Ul pasijeal
S}iJauaq |enjoe Jnoge Jeay pue 8as 0} SIaqUIB) J0} d|ge|ieAe apew Buiaqg S)ISIA 9)IS e
piemlioy) Jybnouq Buleq ased ssauisng [Ny e
:0} J08lgns ‘SINYQT Jo uonejuawa|dwi 8y} o) 00,3 JO wnwixew e 0} sjdiaoal
[eyded aAJasal YJewlea aAiIN0aX] ay) Jey) puswwooal pue Jodal ay) ajou 0} paalbe siaquiaj

10daq
Buipuelg pleH aue] adioyl  AIXX

(senijioe4 aeja\\ pue 9210

Jo Juswdojanspay pasodoid —10de

PIRYYBIH - pIq papiwgnsal) Ayjiqisea
uoneoojay jodaq pleYUBbIH  lIXX

(8¥eBbyLION) 3SdIDI o Juswede|dal

[013u0) Buipjing pue Buluue|d 1o}

piq [eyded sy} apnjoul 0} (SINYA3)

Wa)SAg Juswabeuey Sploday pue
juswnNo0( 21U0J}o9|3 — 8jelodio)  ClIXX

9SNOH 8)021pog ‘Jaquiey) ulel\ 0}

Aunniog 196png ¥1/€102
pleog Auijniog adouewWIOUSd % S92IN0SaYy

Page 58



awly JuauInd ay} je Ajuoud e jou sem )i jey}
19} slaquwis| se 1/¢1.0zZ dwwelboud [eyuded ayy ul papnjoul 8q Jou piq siy} jey) paalbe pieog
ay} ‘uonewuojul Azeyuswalddns Jo uonelapisuod Buimojjo4 ((DNS pue DJD) 1duenu| JuIor (A pig

'§82.JNn0sal S |IdUN0D
ay} Jo asn 1saq Amsnliou pip Aay) 1ey) paalbe siaquis|y pue spiq Buliods }1Semo| OM} 8y} a1am
asay] :(sj001pog ‘Jequiey) ulely o} bunybi) A pig pue (uolewloju] JOYSIA 81jusd UMo]) Al pig

"S9IOUBIOIYS [BIOUBUL 108JIP OU 8J8M 848y} Se Jejnoiued ‘ainjipuadxa
|eyded ay} Juedlem Jou pip piq 8y} ul pajuasald walsAs ayj JO SaIouaIdIYd 82I1N0Sal pue awl}
3y} )9} pieog 8y :((Seeq) 901G e se dopjse( sedIAIeg Jawojsn) ONS pue Do) il pig

‘a1enbape sem Yyoiym wajsAs ay) aoejdal 0y juswalinbal
aouelnsul ou sem alay] :(epIAA 1oMIsIa swelsAg Jepnajul pue A 19D juswade|day) Il pig

"9}l] 1osse 8y} ey} Jabuo| sem yoeghed ayy ‘Ajleuonippe ‘ewl} Jualing ay} je Ajuoud e jou sem
1 1By} 19} Slaquialy ‘poojsIapun a1am WaISAs ay) Jo sjauaq ayl Is|iym ‘se 1/¢10Z swwelboud
|ended ay} ul papnjoul 89 JouU pIg SIY} ey} papuswiwiodal pJeog ay] (uoisuedx3 ospuegq) | pig

(DNS pue D@Q) 1euenu| Juior ‘I
ajoolpog ‘laquieyd uiejp o) bunybiy A
uollewloju] JOJISIA 8Jjusa) UMo] ‘Al

(seeq) @o1n18S B se dopiseq
S3JIAIBS JBWOISND JONS pue DgO M

9PIM JouIsIq swalshg
Japniju| pue A9 luswaoe|day Il

uoisuedxe osueg I

L/S 10z swwesboud [eydes ayy ul pspnjoul
9q Jou spiq [eyded Buimo||o} sy} yey |

‘Buipuny paydlew ‘wnwiuiw B Se ‘eAey }snw 000‘Z3F Jano spig Aue

1ey) pue piq Jad 000‘Z3 10 ded e pepuswwodal 0s|e piseod 8yl €10z Yalel LE Aq panosdde
pue s|ge|iene aq 0} Aaljod pasodolid ay] “Jequialy pea ayy Aq panroisdde aq juelb yoes jey

pue sjuaw s)i uo uonediidde yoes Jopisuod pjnom jey; sjuelb Jo uoneoo|e ay} 1o ssesoud e 1oy
paau 8y} passalls pieog ay] ‘Buipuny Joj paylewses sjosfoid ou aiem aisy) pue saysled pue
sdnoub Ajunwwod poddns pjnom swayos juels) sapijioe4 Ajunwwo) ayj Jey} pajou pleog ay|

awiayos 1els sanijioe4 AJlunwwo) I

:suelb
anoudde Jaquiay pea ayj jeyy pue Buipuny
paydlew ‘wnwiuiw e se ‘eAey isnw 000‘Z3

Jano spiq Aue jeyy Juswalinbal e ‘paysi|ge)ss
Buleq swayos ayj 10} Ao1jod sjeldoidde ue
0] J09lgns ‘y1/€10Z dwweiboid |eyded sy}
ul papnjoul q piq [eyded Buimoj|o} sy} yey |

"pJe|joq ay} Jo aoueusjulew Bulobuo ay} 4o} [1DUNOD ysled

uo1Bulpry yum payoeas buieq juswaalbe pue uonenobau 0] 108lgns 0] 108lgns swwelboud
[eyded {1/€10Z Y} Ul UoISn|oul J0} papuaWIWo9al 8q PINOYS piq siy} Jey) paalbe pieog

8y "uojbulpryf Jo a4juad ay} ul eale pasiuelsapad mau ay) 8a1ojud djay pjnom pue awayos
uonesiuel)sapad uoibulipry 8y} Jo aseyd 1xau ay) sem piq sIyj 1ey} pasiubooal pieog ay |

Z @seyd
— aWaYoS uelsepad uojbuipry 1

‘pJejjoq ay) Jo aoueusjuiew Bulobuo

U} 40} [IDUNOY Yslied UoBUIIPIY YIm
payoeal bBuiaq Juswaalbe pue uonenobau
0] J09lqns ‘p1/€1L0g dwwelboud [eyded ay}
ul papnjoul q piq [eyded Buimoj|o} sy} yey |

Aunniog 196png ¥1/€102
pleog Auijniog adouewWIOUSd % S92IN0SaYy

Page 59



‘uoljjiw 98°G3

SeM S82IAI9S [BIUSWIUOIIAUT JoJ 18BpNnq anuaAal [|elaA0 8y "ainjipuadxa [IDUno) |[eJaAo Jo abejuaaiad Jueoliubis e Jo) pajunoooe
pue sjuapisal 1sBuowe Joj UMOUY [|[@M }SOW SEM [IDUN0D 8Y) 1BY) S2IAISS 8] 8J19M S82IAISS 8say | ‘Juswabeue|y adeospuen

pue S8oUBIUBAUOY 21|gNd ‘Buisues|) 188.11S ‘UoI08||0D 81SeAA Bulpnioul ‘[1ouno) ay) JO S82IAISS 8Ul| 1UOJ) 8U JO Auew palaAljep
S92IAI9S [BJUSWUUOIIAUT 1Y) PASIAPE 8JaM SJaquiaj\ Yolym Bulnp sadiAIag |ejuslluOIIAUT JO peaH 8y} wod) Bulslg aAISus)xa

ue paAleodal pieog ay] 18Bpng SeoIAIeS [EJUSWILOIIAUS S |IOUN0D 8U] JO MBIASI B PBAJOAUI SeY {1/€10Z 40} ssaooid Aunnios 186png ay |

jobpng S991A19G [BJUSWIUOIIAUT

‘Buipuny JO $824N0S JaY}0 8)ebi}SaAul S1901Y0
ey paisenbal pue sjuswalinbal |eldes sy} jJow 10U pIp Spiq 9say) ey} paaibe pleog ay|

JINEJOP-UI-HOAN X

uoneuswa|duw|
pue MaIAeY SUONEOIO|Y [[eMIBYD X

ABajens

wswdojaaag Ajlunwiwion HDgo i
sjuswanolduw|

— 8oe|d @dJoyL 0z ® 9 HuN HIA
jun

Jo @oueleso - Aep) odioyl gL Jun NA
alnjuing 19848 1A

soueusjuley Bopoeg pue paulelsy A
Bunuied [euiaiu| / [BUIBIXT Al

uonels

sng Ainqueg pue asSnoH 8}021pog
Je uonoajold bunybi o) sieday il
suolela))y ueinelsay s|qeis il

sdoyg 01 slieday
308 apeuawold — apealy Asjpeig I

:£1/210Z swwelboid jendes ay) ul papnoul
aq Jou spiq [endes Buimojoy sy JeyL g

Aunniog 196png ¥1/€102
pleog Auijniog adouewWIOUSd % S92IN0SaYy

Page 60



8] SMaIA8J 0] SJ8d1JJO @oUBUI4 UYIIM 18W pey siaquia|\ pJeog pajeulwou ssaooid Aunnios 186png ¢1/€10Z @Yl Jo ued sy “Auloyine
8] SS0JOE SUO0ISS8oU0d 0) Yoeosdde Jus)sISUOD e Jo) pasu ay) paljuspl pey siaqus|y ‘ssesold Aunnios je6png snoiaaid e jo Jed sy

Ko1j04 suoissasuo)

‘dnouig Buiopp Aunniog soueul4 ay) ybnouy) Jorq Buiyojem e uielal pinoys Asy) eyl pealbe pieog ay ‘@ousnbasuod e sy ‘|Iouno)
8y} Joy saunssaud 196png 8snes pinod YdIym SWIOISY SJe)d\\ PUB MBIASY S8IIN0SSY SWIOISY SJBJB\\ PUB MBIASY S82IN0SaY
JUSWUJIBA0S) |ED0T S JUBWUIBAOL) 8y} JO }NSal e se asealoul pjnom Joddns ssaussajowoy J0) pasau ay) jeyy pajedionue sem j|

‘paoua} bull
JOU SeM SIU] INg ‘SieaA oMm] 1xau ay) JO} SWeS ay) ulewal pjnom juelb ssausss|awoy S |IDUN0D) ay}] 1Y) PaWIILUOD pPeY JUSWUIBA0L) ay)

pue sieak om] snoirald ay) Jo] a|qels A[aAneal paulewal pey 196png ssaussajawoy s, [Iouno) ay) 1ey) pieog 8yl PasIApe Juswainoold
pue aoueUl{ JO peaH ay] 18bpng Ssausss|awoy S,|Iounod 8U) JO MBIASI B PBAJOAUI SeY ¥ 1/€ 10z 40} ssaooid Aunnuos 186png ay |

jobpng SSouUSSa|aWOH

‘a)jelidoldde se pieog ayj 0] sejepdn apiAcId SB2IAIDS [BJUSWUOIIAUT JO
pesaH ay} jey} pajsenbai pue swweiboid 3Jom J1sy} Uo ulewal pjnoys sy} jey} pasaibe sioquis|y

‘Bun@aw 1xau Jivayl 1 MO 22Ul Aq palapisuod aq os|e

plnom pue AJunoo 8y} SSOIOB SBAIINOSXT JBIYD pue siapea] AQ UoISSNISIp Japun sem anssi ay |
‘lounod AJUno9d 8y} WO} SafjIoyine uods||0d 0} sjuswAed ay) ‘Jeinoiued ul ‘pue syjuswabuelie
[eloueUl) 8y} Jnoge Ajuiensoun 9|gqelapisuod ||I}S Sem a1ay} Jey) pajou pey pieog ayl

‘'sjuswabue.lle |eloueuly (dMO) diysiauned a1sep) 241IysploixO ays
ay} 1noge Ajurepsoun Jo 1ybi| ul Jojuow o} swwelboid 3Jom J1sy) UO Wd)l By} paulelal pue | uo jauq Buiyolem e uiejuiew pieog Auiniog
L1/0L0Z Ul AMO yum diysiauped s,|1Iouno) sy} JO MBIASI Pa|Ie}Sp B udyeuspun pey pleog ayl 9OUBWIOHSH pUB S82IN0Say aylleyl g

"90UB)SUI 111} B} Ul Uonjoe Jo 8sinod ajelidosdde Jsow ay) aq pjnom sisAjeue 113ouaq/isod e
ybnouyy aoinies e yons Buliayo Jo Ajljigises) ayy 0} uoljelapisuod Buialb jey) paalbe pue sjauaq

Aue yBlemino pinoo 8oIAISS B UYons JO 1S00 ay) Jey) pabpajmouyoe sem | ‘|Iouno) 8y} Joj awooul "UOI}09]|00 B)SEeM [BI0JSWLIOD
ue a)elauab p|noo 8)SEM |BIDJBWIWOD JO UONDS||00 38U 1Byl PalapiSuod Jng 90IAISS 81SeM 8y JoJ 8seo ssauisng e dojaAsp 0) SJaolo
Jo uonouny Atewnd ay) sem JoLISIp 8y Ul SjuspIsal WOoJj UOI08||00 S)SEM Jey) pajou pleog oy Bunsenbal 0) usAIb g uonesspISUOD jey] |
SjuBWIWO) pue suoseay SUOIJEPUBWILIOIDY

:9AIlN28Xg aY) AQ UOIBISPISUOD J0) SuollepusWWOodal BuiMoj|o) ay) JIlgns o) paaibe pieog ay|

Aunniog 196png ¥1/£102
pJeog Auiiniog eouBWIONSd R S80IN0Say

Page 61



'€102Z |udy wouy joays yum pajuswajdwi buiaq Aoijod e 0} malA B yum Buiobuo aq pjnom sa|dioulid SUOISSSOU0D UO YIOM Jey) paalbe
SEM ]| "UdYeLIopuUN 8q 0} paau ag p|nom juawssasse Joedwl Ajljenba ue jey) pajou Jayuny sem }| “siapinoid Aued paiyy Joj sjuswaalby
[9A87 821A18S ybnouy) apinb pue DD Aq pasaAlap sa2IAIas 10} aouepinb aAIb AJuo pjnod MaIABJ SUOISSBOUO0D BU) Jey} pajou pJeog ay ]

"SUOISS2oU09 JO 1dI92al ul Ajjualind alom
sdnolub yoiym pue paltaliap Aj|eulaixa SaoIAIBs ‘SIBAIIBP DD SB2IAISS uoljelapIsuod ojul buyel sajdioulid Bulyosesano Buidojaasp
aQ p|NOYS SN0} pue salouedaldsip aiam aiay)] ey} pajou usaq pey 3| ‘saiued pliyl pue [1Iounod ay) Aq palayo Ajjualind SuoISSaou0d

Aunniog 196png ¥1/£102
pJeog Auiiniog eouBWIONSd R S80IN0Say

Page 62



000°02.3 €2 99 NOD SWayos Juswaoe(dal uig pajesypn | LE
000°083 % H'8S NOD SHION Jleday axelg piaiens | 9z
000°0SV3 % H®S/00d NOD ¢ 9seyd abe||iA\ spods Jsyseolg | €2
000°0013 000°0023 |92 W4AVY S3Y opeibdn waeisAg [eoueuld | Gy
000°223 Y4 H'8S A3d siybijjooy | ¢
Juswaoe|day — aoe|d adioy] vz R €2
000'vZ3 6¢ WAV S3Y obexoed juswaoe|dal JlaAIeS | €F
000913 62 TETN] S3Y opeibdn ssy|ensin | b
000°Z¥3 62 TETN] S3Y Juswaoe|day Od dopiseq | Ly
000°0€3 62 99 NOD Juswdinba Bunji 8|0IYSA | 8¢
000°'G.€3 62 ood A3d sjuels) sapjjioe pajgesiq Alojepuely | 0€
00083 g H'8S A3d Buuano) jooy | LI
Juswaoeday — Aepy adioy| / R 9 sHun
000'GZ3 L 99 NOD 71/€10Z Wuswade|day Mueg bulpAosy | ¢
000°0S13 000°00€3 |Z€ TETN S3Y Buisuaol7 yosonIN | 0o
000'SL3 9¢ H'8S A3d Juswaoe|day bulero) | L
JOOy — anua) Ajunwwo)) ||emasey)
000°2£9°'C3 9¢ 99 NOD 1/€10gZ Wuawade|day SdIYsA | 9€
000'SL3 6¢ H'8S A3d 0L0Z UpNy SSe20y Sd 9 A | 61
}s0) _m“—_QmO }so) 9100G >“__._O_._n_ 9jeloloallg 9WdYOdS _mu_QmO "ON
pajewns3y |eyided pig oibajeng pig
|ejol Iv1iolL |eyde)
INIOr

Page 63

v1/€10C SAIF TV1IdVO M3N

Aunniog 196png ¥1/€102
pleog Auijniog adouewWIOUSd % S92IN0SaYy



GZ8CS.L L3

vL/€lL 404 SAig9 Tviol

000°00.3 000°00¥°L3 | 9L INAAY S3y (SINY@3) welsAg juswabeue|y spiodsy | 6€
pue jusawnoo( 21uoJjo9|3 - ajelodio)
_mww.wwm Ll 0ood A3d ¢oseyd | ¢¢€
— 9WBYdS uolesiuelsapad uolbul|piy
000'¥20°L3 Saig d3IANINWNOD3TY V1oL
_ooc.gm Gl H®S INOD |swayog Juels) sanioe4 Ajunwwo) | g
000°'GE3 9l 99 INOD Buipuess psey jodep sue| adioyl | G¢
000°'G93 12 H®S A3d sanioed | 0l
alejlop % 9210 JO Juswdojanapay
pasodolid —jodaq peyybiH
000083 12 H®S A3a 8sSnoH 8j00Ipog ‘lequeyd ulepy | ¢
0] Jue|d Buiuonipuo?) Jiy Juswaoe|doy
000°'G.Z3 8l 0o0d A3d sjuels) buisnoH Aleuonasosiq| 62
000°'G9L3 02 H®S/00d INOD Juswiysiginjay Yoell VON | SZ
000°08L3 0z H®S/00d INOD Juswaoe|day 41V OT1OM | ¥Z
000°0SE3 €2 H®S A3d Asning | g

Aunniog 1e6png v1/€102

uonIPUOD YIIM UOIIOBUUOD) Ul SHIOAA

pJeog Auiiniog eouBWIONSd R S80IN0Say

Page 64



Agenda ltem 7

Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board

Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board
Work Programme 2012/13

15 January 2013

Report of Head of Law and Governance

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report presents the Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board work
programme 2012/13 for consideration.

This report is public

Recommendations

The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board is recommended:

(1)  To consider the Resources & Performance Scrutiny Board work
programme 2012/13 as set out at Appendix 1 of the attached report.

Details
1 Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme
2012/13

1.1 The Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme
2012/13 is attached at appendix 1.

1.2 Each future agenda item includes an overview of the item and reason
for consideration by the Board.

Work Programme Items

1.3 Board Members may wish to suggest other items for inclusion on the
work programme during 2012/13. Members are reminded that in
considering the suggestions for the work programme and prioritising
topics, it is important to consider the resources available to support the
work and the timescales. The Board should also reflect on the
demands that scrutiny reviews place on the resources in the individual

Page 65



service areas.

1.4  The Board will also wish to consider the priority checklist. The current,
informal criteria applied to all suggestions for a scrutiny review are that
it must:

* be of concern to a group of people living within the Cherwell
District;

= relate to a service, event or issue in which the Council has a
significant stake or over which the Council has an influence;

» not be an issue which scrutiny has considered during the last 12
months;

» not relate to an individual service complaint;
= not relate to an individual planning or licensing application.

2 Future Meetings Schedule

Resources & 5 March 2013, 6.30pm
Performance Scrutiny 16 April 2013, 6.30pm
Board

Finance Scrutiny 19 February 2013, 6.30pm

Working Group

Performance Scrutiny 26 February 2013, 6.30pm
Working Group

Overview and Scrutiny 22 January 2013, 6.30pm

Committee 12 March 2013, 6.30pm
23 April 2013, 6.30pm

Implications

Financial: There are no financial implications arising directly
from this report. The report of the individual scrutiny
reviews will address any specific financial issues.

Comments checked by Sarah Best, Service
Accountant, 01295 221982

Legal: There are no legal implications arising directly from
this report. The report of the individual scrutiny
reviews will address any specific financial issues.

Comments checked by Paul Manning, Solicitor
Advocate 01295 221691

Page 66



Risk Management: If too many items are included on the work

Wards Affected

programme there is a risk that scrutiny agendas
become overloaded. This undermines effective
scrutiny because Members are unable to concentrate
on the key issues and officer resources are over-
stretched. It may be necessary to hold further
meetings during the year if the risk of not achieving
the work programme becomes apparent. The report
of the individual scrutiny reviews will address any
specific risk issues.

Comments checked by James Doble, Democratic
and Elections Manager, 01295 221587

Each scrutiny review will identify the wards affected

Corporate Plan Themes

Each scrutiny review will identify the relevant corporate plan themes

Document Information

Appendix No

Title

Appendix 1

Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work
Programme 2012/13

Background Papers

None

Report Author Natasha Clark, Team Leader, Democratic & Elections
Contact 01295 221589

Information

natasha.clark@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk

Page 67




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board

Work Programme 2012/2013

(Updated: 7 January 2013)

e

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Item Description Reason for Consideration Contact Officer | Further
Action /
Note
Date of Meeting: 5 March 2013
Dﬁ&PSB Work Programme To consider the Resources and Standing item — to review the work Natasha Clark,
£2012/13 Performance Scrutiny Board work programme Team Leader —
o programme Democratic &
% Elections
Date of Meeting: 16 April 2013
Landscape Maintenance To consider the process for the Scrutiny review — contract scrutiny Ed Potter, Head Members
Contract procurement of the landscape of Environmental | requested
maintenance contract Services the inclusion
of this item
at the
10.07.12

R&PSB Work Programme
2012/13

To consider the draft Resources and

Performance Scrutiny Board work
programme

Standing item — to review the work
programme

Natasha Clark,
Team Leader —
Democratic &

Key to Reason for Consideration:
Scrutiny review — agreed topics for consideration at committee meetings; Policy development — to support the development of Council Policy;

Monitoring — to examine responses to scrutiny reports and to check on progress on implementation of recommendations; Scheduling — to
identify and agree potential topics for scrutiny; Information/Standing Item — to update/advise members on issues related to overview and

scrutiny or regular committee item




Description

o

Item Reason for Consideration Contact Officer | Further
Action /
Note
Elections
Item sl Reason for Consideration Contact Officer | Further
Action /
Note
Items to be allocated
@xfordshire Waste To receive a further update available, | Monitoring — Members have retained this Ed Potter — Head | Anticipate
BDartnership (OWP) - advising the Board on the proposals item on the work programme in light of of Environmental | update in
C[Funding arrangements for the revised f|nanc|a| arrangements Uncertainty regarding the financial Services March 2013
~ for the OWP arrangements
o .
Performance of Street To receive a further update once the Monitoring — Members reviewed the Ed Potter — Head | An update
Cleansing Services 2012 customer satisfaction results are | reduction of customer satisfaction with of Environmental | will be
available. street cleansing that had been highlighted | Services provided at
in the Performance Management the January
Framework at the 10 July 2012 meeting 2013
meeting
Partnership Scrutiny: To receive an update on progress against | Monitoring — progress against Chris Rothwell — | Anticipate
Oxfordshire Rural the recommendations arising out of the recommendations accepted by Executive in | Head of update in
Community Council (ORCC) | R&PSB review of the scrutiny review of April 2010 Community March 2013
the Council’s partnership with ORCC in Services
2009/10
Contracts Review: Spiceball | To nominate Members to work with Scrutiny review - During the 2012/13 TBC

Key to Reason for Consideration:
Scrutiny review — agreed topics for consideration at committee meetings; Policy development — to support the development of Council Policy;

Monitoring — to examine responses to scrutiny reports and to check on progress on implementation of recommendations; Scheduling — to
identify and agree potential topics for scrutiny; Information/Standing Item — to update/advise members on issues related to overview and

scrutiny or regular committee item




Description

work programme

scrutiny, the Board agreed to make no
recommendation in this area as it had been
subject to a value for money review and
implementation of trust status considered. It
was agreed that this item should be added
to the work programme for 2013/14.

Item Reason for Consideration Contact Officer | Further
Action /
Note
Sports Centre officers during the procurement process budget scrutiny, the Board noted that the
contract would be reviewed in 2012/13 and
requested that officers attend a meeting of
the R&PSB at the appropriate time and
members of the Board be nominated to
work with officers on the procurement
process.
Tourist Information Centres / | To be reviewed as part of the 2012/13 Scrutiny Review - During the budget TBC
Courtyard work programme scrutiny, the Board agreed to make no
recommendation in this area but recognised
av) the reduction in support costs. The Board
o) agreed that this should be added to their
% 2012/13 work programme to undertake a
N review.
~Banbury Museum To be reviewed as part of the 2013/14 Scrutiny Review - During the budget TBC

Key to Reason for Consideration:
Scrutiny review — agreed topics for consideration at committee meetings; Policy development — to support the development of Council Policy;

Monitoring — to examine responses to scrutiny reports and to check on progress on implementation of recommendations; Scheduling — to
identify and agree potential topics for scrutiny; Information/Standing Item — to update/advise members on issues related to overview and

scrutiny or regular committee item




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Performance Management Framework Second Quarter 2012/13 Report
	Appendix - Performance Q2 Report to Executive

	6 Budget Scrutiny 2013/14
	7 Resources and Performance Scrutiny Board Work Programme 2012/13
	Appendix 1 - RPSB Work Programme


